In the Name of the Commonwenlth of Virginia:
To the Sherlll of Rockingham County, Greeting:

Fou are hereby sommmanded o simwion =

. L e %A.,,_.’/ e

to appear befors tha Judge of the Cireuit Court of Bockingham County, of the Court
House, at 10 o'clock, @. m., onthe " duy of ﬂr}r.ﬂe—--:-:é' 19 Ay
b beatify and the truth to say in behalf of the Defendant in the proseewtion of the Commion-
wrerebble, Plaindiff, againet . - ; - -

And this. _,,.-5,..-___ shai not omit wnder the penalty of £100. And have then

rird, Hloere this Writ,
Witmess, J. F. BLACKBURN, Clerk of owr said Cowrt, at the Court Honar, the

& iy of 277 st , e i{lnﬂd in the 14 .F7th year of the Commonwealth,
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Certifioate No. 2.
Commonwenlth

TBs

Daniel Webster and Halph Webster.

e ne def 1 b ' m’
PP b ﬁﬁ:ﬁi 8 gnmaal, moved the court
,.f'n require the QJommonweslth's attorney to file s bill of

Portlieulars e to the specific offenecs or offences upon whien
the Commomweslth woulg rely for & convietion, and the gourt
Eﬂr ted such motion, the sttorney for the

1% %‘Bﬂ e oraey Commonwealth

g Enrnf Ca s
ﬁ:ﬂ.ﬂ 8 bill of particulsrs in the words «nd figurees following,

to-wit:

"Tae Commomweelth expaets to prove in this case that
about six weeks ago the defendants hired one Justus Hatep
to take them to & polut slong the Erotszer Rosd some four
miles north of Harrisonmburg In a Pord autonobile: that Jeb-
stors left the car at thsat point, came beck in & short time
thereafter, sach carrying a guano beg contsining 1iauer; that
they came on back the Erstser Roed wuntlil they reached the Edom
Roud snd then took this romd to Cromer's Woods whers the liouor
was hidden by the Tebsters, that esid arient sririts wers ra-
poived and held unlawfully by them, and that snld defondanta
heve stored ardent spirita for sale on theirfarms slmost daily
within the year prior to the finding of said indictment”

rL
Given under oy hand this Ay~ day of April, 1924, within
sixty daye from the dateof the Tinsl judgment.
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Conmonweslth
T8 _ ”
Daniel Yebaster end Ralph Webster.

Cartifiscnte No. '3-

. Upon the triel of this case, the Commomweslth's Attornmey
beé usked the witness Lewis Cromer the following questions o
£
wihich he made the following answers:

38 3 Did he have any other liguor there? A Yes eir, had
some half gallon can: hid in there, toa.
38 2 How would he hide it in the fodder shook? 1 Put it in
saaks ond stiok them inm the faller shook.
40 3 Do the ¥mmhm Websters own sny othsr farn® 4 Yes sir:
go out the pike msnd furm up by the tannery creek. They owm &
plece of ground out there.
4a 2 You g0 out by Liskey's swimming pool? . Yes sir, you
#0 out there mnd turn up = lsne to the right going in.
%2 4 What, if anything, 414 they keep out thers on that
LeF®Y 4§ §ell, they kept all kinds of liguor out there.

The Court: Whose farm is thet®? 4 I think 1t belongs

fo Iun and Lester iecbater. I think it belongs to all

threes of them. I think their father left it to them.
“48 How did you haprem to go up there? A Taking ligquor
up.
44 3 Whose liguor wes itY A Den sebater's.
45 0 Where did he get the liguor? . Prom moumtain people.
46 3 Where did they keep the liquort 4 1In & straw steack,
right in front off the sheep ghed.
47 In what kind of contaoinera®t 1 Helf gallon jars snd
Jugs, too.

The Court: Which of the Websters did you aver see there?
4 Seen them both there.

The Qourt: whst do you mean by both? 4 Ralph and Den.






48 Whzt alse -- did they keep it anywhere else cbout the
place there? A4 Yes Bir; kept some in o hellow tree fhere about
the crealk. Had o hole in the tree. Half gullons or pints. It
would be pinte after 1t wem bottled up.

49 #hose land wes that tree on? A OCouldn't tell you, 8ir.
80 § Sow fur from the sheap shed? A 2wo bundrad yards.

Bl 3 ¥ho put it there? A4 I did.

82 9 Whare 4id you get 1it? A  From Dan.s

The Court; Why did you put it there? 1 Didn'i want to
bring it all to towne.
53 3 ¥het zind of sgreement did yom have with Elatf & Well,
I give him a dollar and & half, and I took fifty cents.
54 7 How much 414 you eell & week? A It averuged [lve gal-

lonB. Some weoks I didn't zell that muck, and some weeks I s0ld
nord.

55 3 Fow much 414 you sey you sold a week? 4 Averaged five
g=llonge

Bs When did you pay Dun them? / Sometimes on Saturday.
o7 R How would you bring it down townt? A QGerry it in my

pooketa. Went im a car a few times. #e all wont and got 1% ad
night snd would nide it up in these alleya.
The Court: What do you mean by all of you? 4 Me and
Den and Ralph.
568 Q Where would you hide it? A In these alleys, up =nd &owni.
59 3 whers would you usually dispese of meost of 1t? In what
part of Herriconburg? A On Water Strect. 1
The COURT: How long was that golng oa? A I worked for
them all gummer. I just don't know exmotly how lomg.

60 § Thet summer? A Iast summer. I worked for them all

last summer up until I was caurht.

61 3 who went on your bomd? A Daniel Jebster.

62 ¥ How would you pour this out® A Pour it into half gallon

¢ang and them pour it out into the bottles. Yom can pour it that












I.‘_

fommonewealth
¥
Daniel Tebeter and 2wulch Webeter.
Cartificate Mo. 4.
Upon the triml of thie casa, the Attorney for the
Commonweslih propounded te the witness Lewis Cromer the following
questions to which he made the following anewers:

"65 3 Did Dan Webster, or not, ever bring =ny whiskey to your
nomey 4 Yes sir, we would pour it out, thera.

66 4  When waa thet? A Well, it has been about two monmthe
&gce 1 waa on bail then, too.

67 2 Woo was present thent A William Grahem. ¥y mother wes
in the houmse. Uy mother wag in the room. I guess she knew
there wee ligquor !n there. I don't know whether she did,or

not.

68 @  Whet wes Dun doing with liguor in your home? A Souring
it In the bottles to bring down town to sell.

69 3 Where did you get 1t? A We had it hid in the vineg on
the other side of the 0. & W. Reilroad. I got the liquor myself
and brought it up to the house, and we poured it im the bottles.
70 5 That was kldden in some vines slong the Ruilroed? What
Hailroad? A4 7The C. & W. Hailrosd, near Dick Williems' store.®

"T4 7 Did they keep liguor anywhere else sxcept in the sheep
ehed and the strawestack and the woods out there? The poorhouse
form {s mbout how far from thet sheep shed® 1 I eouldn't tsll
¥ou, about & mile, I judge.

T5 3 Did they keep liquor anywhere c¢lge except in the placss
you have spoken ofY A e kept it back of the Natep's house and
out here by the stone spring, in the woeds toerae, I don't know

waoge woods it 1s.
76 2 You kept llguor back of what Letepe' house. A Justie
Zgtep and Raymond Bstep's.






——

i o R Jugtls 1s the one who runs the jitney? A Yes sir. : §
Dever geen Hstep with no liguor. It wae bauck of their nouse
thers, where it was.
78 3 Where does Zatep 1ive? A Hight in front of the Teterman
wooda, where the toll gate used Lo be, lives in & house dp sbove
thera.
The Jourt: On the Rawley Rosd? 4 Yes sir.
™ e You kept the lisuor there in the woods? A Yes air.
Toe Court: What Zatep? 4 Saymond Zstep snd Justis
Eatep. I don't kmow what their mother's nams is.
The Court: Thet fs right beryond where the toll gate
used te be on the Rawley Springs Turnpike? 4 Yes air,
on this road right hers.
BO 2 In what other woods? A At 5tone Spring ard way on
down below there, I don't know what woods it is. I judge about a
@ile snd = half, maybe two miles, from Stone Spring, mayle further.”

20 each of which questions the defendanis by couneel
objected, omn the ground that the evidence sought o be slicited
thereby was not pertinent to sny offence spesified in the bill
of particulars filed by the Commomwealth's Attorney and particu-
larly in that it 414 not tend to show the gtoring by the de-
fendants of whiskey or ardent 8p rit;:;;%;_thu farm or farms of
the defendants, or elther of them, on whioh ferm or farme it ig
alleged in the bill of particulsrs the same was %:;::::fhut the
Court overruled said objections and omch of them and permitted
the witnees to angwer each of said cuestions as sbove s2t forth,
to which sotion of the Jourt in so overruling each of said ob-
jeotione and 80 permitting witmess {o answer the dalerdants by

counsel excepted.

..Fﬂ-
Given under han = day of 11 ﬂ"ji‘j‘—
154r1hi?r5jf£;ﬂﬁﬁt‘ 3;E$ o boce
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Jommonwaslth
-1

Denlel Tebeter and Bslph Wobster.

Certificets Ho. 5.

Upon the trial of thla case the Commonweslith's Attorney
Propounded to the witness §illiam Graham the following queetions,
to -nﬁ:iuwu made the following answarg:

"4 3 Yom live &t Lewle Oromer's mother'a, dom'$ yout A Yes
gir.

53 Do you ever see Dan Jebater thers? A Yes sir.

6 When was the laat time you saw Uim there? A IV has been,
I guess, about & couple months ngo, maybe = little longer.

T3 Who was there with him? A He mnd Iewis Oromer came
there together.

83 That did they have? 4 Well, I supoose they had e little
bit of liquor with them, as far es I knmow.

g 3 . Whet did they have it In? 4 Helf gallon jere.

10 2 How many Jere did they have? A Three

11 g Whet did they do with 1t? A Poured it inte pint bottles.
12.Q ~ Wne aid that? A Tewls and Dan, bota.

13 3 Wbat did they do with the liquer efter they poured it into

the bottles? A Took it with them, &8 far as I know.

14 3 How did you know? A I wes there in the house, and you
kmow you can scent it.

153 dhat eolor was 1tY A White.

16 3 How did it correspond in looks end smell with what ig in
there? 4 This smells very musch like it.%

192 dave you seen Lim selling liquor sinse February 1, 1939
A fo sir.

20 1 Idon't mesn '24, I mean 19:23.

A Well, T eouldn't say for sure he sold it or what heo done

with 1t. I never soen him get any momey for it.






Lk ] E'--

2 e | What d4id you see him do with ite

A As far as 1 know, he had the liguor.
22 3 What wae 1t in? 4 Tn pint bottles. :
233 Whera was it? 4 I geen him with it once on Watsr st reat,

&round [ir. Matthews' stabls.
24 0 Wnet did he do with it A T souldn't g2y whet he done
With 1t exsmetly, but I seen him one evening - I don't know whether
he girve it to him or sold it.
The Court: Where whRa that end when® A “hat has besn
some time back, I sunpose, = month, about two months sga.
The Court: Where wss it%? A4 On Water Strect.
The Court: Who wes the peraon he gave it to or sold it toT

A I Baw the peraon but didn't kmow."

To which questione and each of then the defendants, by
counsel, objeeted,on the ground thet in the bill of partieulars
filed by the Commonwealth's Attorney there is no statoment thet the
Commonwealth would seek to conviet the defendants, or either of
them, of the trensportetion of ardent spirits or of heving ardent
Bpirits in their possession nt any plece other than the farm op
farma owmed by them, or of selling ardent spirits or of unlawfully
giving eway ardent spirits,and the Jourt overruled the said ob-
Jeetions and sach of them and permitted the witness to answer as
above set forth, to which sction sf the Sourt in s0 overruling said

objsetions end esch of them the d&fanﬁants'h; coungel sxcepted.

Glven under my d t /5= n:lsur of Aprﬂ 4. ,ﬂ‘-
t‘c—«"f)r,««r 32-,:&;‘-/%*7\ "Eg

ﬂljﬂ_gadgu-







Qommonwanlth
Tds=

Imniel Tebstar :nﬁ-allyh Webater.

Gartificate No. Ba

Upon the trisl of this caze, the Commomwealth pro-
pounded to one ¥.C.Liskey, & witness in 1its behalf, the following
quedtions to which the witness made the following snswers:

"£Q Whleh one was ittt 4 Ralph.

3 q You say Balph Webster offered to sell you liguort A Yes

air.

4 & Then was it¥* A I think it wee Priday before Christmas.
b Of last yesr, 19237 1 Yes sir.

6 qQ - Where was he at the time? A It happensd down on Water

Street. I

T4 How muoh did he want o pell your 4 He offarsd Lo sell

me half a gallon.

8 Q Jugt etate to the jury what he said and now --

- ) _Just atate to the jury how ne happemed to offer you this

half gellon of liguory A I just welked down Water Street. =He
wae 2itting ip a car right side of the curb. I reckon I stopped

probably and got to talking. me offersd to sell me half & gallon
at $10.00.

10 Q dhen did he say he would deliver it®? A ZSaid he tnnl&
bring it sround some time that night.

11 § You 4idn't buy itT 4 No sir.”

At the conelusion of which examination, the defendants,
by commsel, moved thet the Court atrike out the said evidenoe &nd 211
of 1t and inetrust the Jwry to disregard the eame, on the ground

that the bill of paortioulers contains no stotement thst the Common-






-
wealth would szeek to conviat the aceused, or eilther of them, of
the offence of selling ardent spirits or offering srdent splrits
for sale, but the Court ovarruled =ach of said objections and per-
mitted the witness to snewer the said questions and esch of them,
a2 =hove set forth, to wvhieh action of the Coort in =0 ovarruling
agch of asid objootions &nd in so permittiseg tne witness to answer

sioh of the seid guestlons, the defendsnts, by counsel, excepted.

1 S5
s::—i'.rnn under w th fga of ﬂrri];m o
| L.-‘F‘ﬂr” :-"h'ﬂ
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Jommonwealth

VB

Daniel Webster mnd Ralph Webseter.
cartificata Mo. T.

Upen the trial of this cage, the Commonweslth, by its
Attorney, propounded to John Logan, s witness on its behalf, the
following guegtion io whioch he made the following answer:

"Do you know what the general reputation of Halph
Tebater wae from February 1, 1983, to Pebruary, 1924, ss o boot-

legger or for violating the prohibition laws? A 3ad."
To which question the defendants by counsel objscted,

: g ground that in the bill of particulars it
that the Commonwledih monld seek % : & convietion of the

defendunts,

Or 8

the Court overruled the sald objJection and permitted the witness to
angwer the duestlion as sgbove sat forth, fo whioch metion of the Dourt
in go overraling the ssid objectiong and in =0 permitting the wiiness

to enewer smeh-af the said guestion, the defendante, by counsel, ox-
cepted.
-"n.
KJ'L
Given under tnia nf.&prLl 19

-"'f' .r"'fl'-:a..-- T Judge.







Cdommonweal th
Tas

Daniel Webwter and z=lpn Tobster.
partificats Eo. B.

Upon the trisl of this oase, the Commonwealth, by its
Attorney, propounded to FP.L.Dovel, & witness in its behal?, the
following questions to which the witness mads the followlng &n-

EWBTE;

" Do you kmow the genersl reputation of Rmlph Webster
Tor handiing liguor in the Oity of Barrisonburg? If so, is that
reputation good or bad? A I have heard it discusaed that they
were handling it.

Tae Court; Do you know how he stands generslly?

A Do you mean for hamdiing liguor? It is not good.
42 Is thet same thing <rue of Denlel Tebatery A Yes sir."

To the propounding of each of which questions the de-

fendente, by counsel objected, om—theprommtHTt N TG BIILT

gulares filed by the Commonmwealti's Attormey there is no state-
ment that the UOfmemmaslth would seek to otitsin the sonvietion of
the defendante, or either of them, the offence of having in
thelr poasesaion in the City-OT BEarrisomborg, ®r-aglling in the
Sity of Hey raburg, =rdent spirlta, or E;Iany othar offcivewes
ndttod in—padd—aies, but the Court overruled smoh of esld objections
8nd permitted the witnese to answer the said cuestions and sech of
them, a8 avove set forth, to which setion of the Court in so over-
raling each of sald objections and in so permitting tho witness to

Sngwer 2ach of the zeid gusstions, the defemdants, by sounsel, ex

capted. 3

siven mdﬂr 5= day of April, 1924 waZZLL
ﬁ&dkjhkjfi' fjéﬂ-ﬂur‘d;:EQE%E: ggi;H—J?!fiidéfﬂntlaw‘f

E{fﬁﬁk H?:Tﬂh{f JJudge.







Commonwealth
vo.
b

Danlel Webater and Helph Tebater.

2artificnte No. 9. N\

Upon the itrisl of thie cass, the Commonweslih propounded
to Joim Logan, & witness on its behalf, reealled by it, the following
queation to whioh he mede the following answer: '

"10. @ You testified that the penersl reputation of Fmlph Webater
was bad for hamdling liguor. How about Den Febatar? What is his
general reputation? A Bad.”

=

To the propounding ng_iuantiﬁn the defendsnts, by counsel,

D'hjaata&,l - —TA—— =T e -t b
womRanEeslint's Attorney contained no speoification the he Common-
weslth would seek To-siain & conviotion gf-the defendants, or
either of them, upon the nhuril zalling ﬁr'irlh:nlrtﬁnﬁhif!inr
or upon any other affemfie to which the testimony eoh: -

: RO nt Lo wan—rerddmend, but the Court overruled the said ob-
Jeotion and permitted the witness to answer the szild guestion, as above
set forth, to which sctiom of the Court in smo overruling aaid ob-
Jeotion and in so perzitting tie witnesse to answer sald gusstion, the

éefendants, by coumsel, excepted.

"r";‘ -
siven umi_aE_nw, a 2;: ""'j**i day of April, 192¢me
,ﬁ-(fi/rn-f 7— F A “"’"‘""z"~*-' - :  Judme.







Jommonwealth

T
paniel Webster and Ralph Uebater.

fertificete Fo. 10.

Upon :i;; th onwaalih propounded
to the ﬂitnann nunnﬁiﬂnn whluh muéa the fullnHIZE AnsSwors

ns 2 Do ruu know the gemeral reputation of Ralph Webater for
hendling liquor here in the City of Harrisonburz? 4 Bad.

6 2 dow about Dan® A Sume thing."

7o each 0f which guestiona the defendants, oy counsel,

nhjautaﬁjm. s Bl s 89 42 A~ 15ty i i

i1l of particnlars filed by the Commonwealth'gATtorney that
the Commonws h would meek to obtain s oconvieftion of the delfend-
ants, or either of tH¥my upon any chsred of handling ardent ppirite
either by wey of tramsporiing irgest spirits or selling srdent
gpirits or hovingefTdent spirits in their posdwmsigp 1n the City of
] o e T = 1 5 romasnavEine Oor o8 L —areTrh I T e

A ame but the Court overruled esch of snld objeotions and permitted

the wiineas to cnswer the said cuestions end esch of them, as above

set forth, to whioch action of the Court 1in 80 overruling each of

paid objeetions and in so permitting the witness to anawer each of
the seid queations, the dsfendants, ;y qupaal. axceptad.
Given 3;?:'“ hm:dﬁ%l.‘a . &n;r,' ‘§.‘. Aprii, 1925«-0‘""‘4“'
M‘, /ﬁ% & o T
Z.7 i -?"-’-'5-55 ¥
m-'fr rfﬂ“""ﬂ“"‘*—







o

>ommonvealth

-

Daniel Webster and Halph Webater.

Gertificate No«. 1l.

Toom the trial of this case, the Commonweslth pro-
pounded to A.P.Qurry, & witnese on ite behalf, the following
questions to which the witness gave the following anawerss

"cd Q Do you jmow the gemeral reputstion of Balph Webster

for handling liguer here in Harrisonburg, and, if 80, 48 it good
or bade

i It has been bhoosted & good deal.
4 That do you mean by boosted? A4 T mesn it hag been cir-

gulated, rumered a good deal.
26 7 Would you say it was good or bed? A Bad.
2T Q How about Daniel Yebster? L\ Same."

To sach of which questions the defondanta, by counsel,

objected,

the Commonwesl d peak to nhtﬂf_‘_ﬁf umﬂ'ﬁﬂn 0f the defendants,
or either of them, upon eny z8 _of handling ardent spirite either

by way of tranasport

but the Court overruled each of eaid objections and persitted the

witnass to answer the sald qﬁ;ntiﬁnl and each of them, &8 above
cet forth, to which asetion of the Court in so overruling emch of
ggid objeetions and in so permitting the witness to snewer esach of
the seid questions, tha defendantas, by nnunaul. exceptod. -

: /5 A PO S S
Siven tmd:_%ﬂ End ghin :.:{:..1 Apfirﬂa:{ -
/ (L% Lamg

,ngﬂl
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Commonwes lth
b -

Deniel Webster and Eelph Webater.

Cartificate No. 12.

-Em the trigl_of thiz u&n?. the Jommonweslth propounded
gﬁ -

to E.G.ﬂnydﬂ;_zhu fbifnning 1uestidne to which he gave the following
aNgvers:

"8 2 Well, daring the past year, or from Februsry 1, 1988, up
watil Februsry 1, 1924, during thet periocd of ome yeer, did you, ox
Rot, ever see Rnlph Webster and Den Webater, or eithsr of them, sell
liguor? 4 yell, I have seen them handling it elong there, I don't
know whether they were selling it, or not.

92 Explain what you mean. A I have seen them witlh it

elong theres.

10 q Would hand it out to people? A ¥ot on the street. ihey
would go into places.

11 § There would they got A Into Desn's Hall there, and up
the z2lley.

12 3 Is that in Dean's restamrant? A The enirance that goes
buack to the kitchen.

13 § The entrance goes from the street back to the kitohen?

a Yem cir.

14 2 Jhich one of them would do thet? A Well, I have seen

Dan and HRelph, bothe.

15 ¢ About how oftem do you suppose you have seen them hand i+
out to people during the pust yoar? About how often during o week
or & day? A Well, I never paid muoch attention to that.

15 Q How often would you =ay on an sverage? 4 TWell, a couple
times & week, I reckon, - two or thres times.

1T & #hat kind of containers would this liguor be in? A They
Would hawve 1t in bottles, pint bottles?
18 3§ What color would the stuff be? A Would be white-looking.






-!H'.E--i

19 3 How did it resemble this flued hers, or beversge, in
this glsse? 4 Yes, it looked sort of like that.

20 3 Now, when this liguor would be handed ont, 4id you =sees
Sny money pass? A Mot se often ms I hove seen the liguor.

Lt g | You have seen people hand money back to the Webstars at
the time the liquor was given to them? 4 Yes sir.

22 fould thot be in the dsy-time or night-time, or hotht
A Well, in the day or night, either ome.
23 3 Thet is, you mean that you saw them hand out ligquor both

in the day-time and night-time¥ A4 Yes sir.

9 the propounding of which guestions and each of them
the defendants by counsel objectsd cn the ground that the bill
of perticulars filed bty the Commonweelth's ettorney contains ne
saffioient statement that the Commonwsalih would seek to comviet
the defendunte, or either of thom, of heving in their possession,
trensporting, selline, giving,or in any wise dispensing ardent
spirlts within the City of Harrisomburgz, but the Court overruled
each of psid objections and permitted the witnasas to answer the
said questions and each of them, as sbove set Zorth, to whiech
action of the lourt in so overruling esch of said objections and
in g0 permitting the witness to anewer esch of tho said questions,
the defendsnta, Ly eounsel, excepted.

iven un this f"&'m day of April, 19%;Z..;
M—..?,s,/f,,,__,% W. : ?Hfﬂﬂsd-
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Sommonweslth
VHs
peniel Webater and Ealph Webater.

Alartificeta Ho« 13a

Jpon the trisl of this cave, the Commonwealth, by ite
attorney, propounded to Walter Doputy, & witness introduced by
1t, the Tollowing ocuestions to whioh he made the following an-

Eweres:

"13 Q Mr. Deputy, during the past yeer heve you, or not, heard
Relph febgier say that he sold eo much liquor om Court Day?

A Tas sir.

id Q Just state to the [ury what you did hear him say? A In
& resteurant there on the corner where \r, naker used to Le, Xr.
Ralph Webster was setting there at the side of the stove, Bnd he
taid he had sold eighty-five pinte of liquor on November Juurt Day,

on Fatar street. It was Just efter Court Day."

70 the propounding of which suestisne snd esch of them

the dofendants by counsel objeeted on the ground thet there is no
puffiolent stetegent in the bill of perticulare Tiled by the

Gommonwealth's Attorney that the Commonwenlth would seek to convict
the defenmdanta, or either of them, of the offence of selling =r-

dent spirita or having the same 1in their or his possession, -sawd

- ‘ M






Jommonweslth
THs

Danlel jjebaster snd Zalph Webster.

Sertificste No. ld.

Upon the trial of thia csge, the Commomwealth's Attorney
having propounded fo Lewlis Cromer, 2 witmesa on 1ts behz2lfl, the
gquestion: "Ie there any specinl ear-mark aboui any of those
juga®" the witnesa enowered: "I told the Sheriff what this ome Jjug
looked like before ! ever Besn it st mil. 1 told him that they had

8 three gsllion jug with the handle oroke off snd & monli-mark on
itan

Whereupon the defendants, by oounsel, moved the ZJour~t to
instruet the Jury %o dlerepard the said answel of the witnass on
the ground thet it wea not permiseible for the witness to testify
to s statement made by himeelf in psid by way of corroborating

S S
nis testimony, btut the aurt'rn;djf-ui the snid motion =nd permitted
thﬂW“ﬁ:ﬂﬂWﬂf‘H e N R BT 5 A e
pet—fozth, to which setion I the Jourt Im g0 overruling %
n&mﬂﬂﬁm and in 35 perxzitting thr wiiness—48 answer f__tu-'h—u-.!‘
ee—mwidesaeebiene, 112 defendants, by sounsgel, excerted.

siven upyar d thig /S auy of iwm

M?sﬁm/ 2 g A el > %
'-”f: 2 ,.iv;l...ﬂ._-ﬂ" ,qudoe.
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CERPIFICATH NO. ’l/ .
IFSTEUCTION NO. 1.

The Court inatruete the jury that in the State of
Virginia no search warrant suthorising an officer to mearch
the premises of any peresom can be isemed until there ia filed
witk the officersz anthorized to issme the same an affidavit
of sone person reasomably inlﬂr{hing the house to be searched,
the thinge to be searched for thereunder, alleging briefly the
material facts constituting the probably cauvee for the issuance
of suah warrant, and alleging substantiaslly the offense in
relation to which seid seareh is to be made - that no such
warrant shell be issued on an affidevit omitting the aforess=id
essentials; and if the jury believe from the evidemee that the
affidavit upon which the search warrant was issued, authorizing
Ju Le Dirting to search the house of Thomes J. Marshell omitted
any of the sforeseid cssentials, then the Court instructs the
jury that the search of the house of Thomas J. Marshall by J. I.
Dirking and the other officers with him was sn illegal search;
and slthough they further believe from the evidence that the
sccused, Thomas J. Harshall and Minnie Marshell, hie wife,
obstructed or impeded the offigers, the jury are instruected
thet such obetrueting or impeding constituted no crime egainst
the laws of Virginis, and they must find the accused net gmilty.

INSTRUCTION EO. 2.

The Court further inetructe the jury that & man‘s
home i# hie castle, and that he has the right to protect the
same: that &l though they belleve from the evidence that Thomas
7. Marshall toek hold of the officer st one time and held khim
when he was in hie house, and took his gun out of ita cover
at another time:; yet if they further believe from the evidence
that he 4id mo thinking that his wife wss in danger of being












CERTIFICATZ NO. 5.

The following inetructions granted st the request
of the Commonwezlth and of the defendant, respectively, as
hereinafter denoted sre sll of the instructions that were
granted on the trisml of this case.

This instruction wes granted at the reguest of

the Commonweaslth:
INSTRUCTION NO. 1.

"The Court instructs the jury that if the
defendants, or either of them, knowingly resisted,

impeded, or obstructed, or in sy mermmer hindered
or delsyed Cfficers W. 7. Hexrode, Jokn Punk, or
John Dove, or either of thenm, while threy kad in
their hands s seareh warrant issued by . J.
Argenbright, J. P., you will find them guilty.”

Tris instruction was granted &t the reguest of
‘the defendant:

INSTRUCTION WO. 2.

"The Court forther instructs the Jury that
if the jury believe from the avidence that the
accused, Hinnie Marshall, turned over the bottle
containing the ardent spirite out of sheer fright
and without any intention to obstruct or impede
the officere in their search, or shut the upstaire
door without any like Intention, then the Court tells
the jury that the action of linnie Marshsall constituted
no offense againet the lawe of Virginia, and they
ghould find her not gullty.”

.
Teste: this 2“ day of June, 19B4.

b.?ﬁr l”s"'ﬂ_ A nm "







GERTIFICATE NO. éf{ .

During the argament of the Commomweslth's Attorney,
D. Wempler Larman, <e<spiring-thess@nli, he stated that it
wag necessary to put a stpp to the resistance of pr%ié_bltinn
officers by private permons, that only recently had #ef=mée
tecr killed at Covington, Virginia, which statement was

proomptly ebrf=e®®™ to by the attorney for the defendant, %
2 Wil e g e

Ie—argemen i—mlil out e prirmad v admendt don A -the omriy
b L i i SRR RN

Toste: this 2':3' day of June, 1924.

V-?’ﬁ'- Ao <7 Juilge.
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OERTIF ICATE 0. é__

After the Jury had roturned into eourt and rendered
ite verdiet, the mccused moved the Court to met aside the
verdiot becwnse the same was contrary to the law and the
evidence, and becaswll of the refusal of the court to give
the instructions requested by the noounsed, and to award
him a new trial, whiech motion was ovaerruled by the Court,
and Judgment entersd upon said verdict against the agcused,
to which sction of the court in overrnling said motion, and
entering said Judgment, the sccused excepted.

Teste: this E day of June, 1924,

32 & Maayf  Judge.






OERTIF ICATE NO. lﬁ? ;

15 Gor

In the charge given :sn the Jury they were
told that the punishment applicable to this offense was a fine
of not less than #100,00, nor more tham $1,000,00, and
sonfinement im jail not less than two, nor mors than six
months; wherenpon the accused, by counsel, moved the
Court to charge the jury that if he should be found
guilty, the punishment presoribed by law waa not lees
than $60.00, nor more than J$600.00 and confinement in
jail not less tham ome, mor more tham six months,
which motion the Court overruled, ?n whiah agtion of

he Court in overraling m?ﬂ.mHhﬁha accused excepted.
ottt r S 2= P 7{’7.;,, SR
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T+ T. Rexrpde; tn—ati}}eﬁ that the seayoh warrant

bud in fis hands

haari.r?{ in i

poasessiof of F.\J
o

ant,

Y ving ktu any atts of

by uuungﬂl . ObJ

his Fefformed aged ar:erngilhrr t unless
it m—,é firat/produced. \The gburt over-ruled, 2 [
f . AP B =
) the defendant& objestion, o e
; L .q.-l-:n.-l-‘-_i' -"‘._._ﬂ. P . P ot g o Belogpn o TR
attio mnd the defendani excepted. Yoy,

Teate: this day of Jome, 19B4.-

Judge.
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CERTIFICATE No. X

"~
m\ﬁm witness, 7. T. Hexrodes, %ﬁ.

e to tif!:’-ﬂ that while he diéd not have the ssarch warrant,

P

‘made the sesreh in this csee, yet the sesrch warrant
wWiileh he did have wes of & fom exmotly similar to the

foll for nfnmhiﬂrmjh"‘fhj ‘5 ?
i "Commonwealth of Virginia - City, County of Roskingham,

To the Trohibition Inspectors, Sheriffs, sergeants, and all

Folice Offigers and Comstables of the State of Virginis -
Greeting:

WHERBAS of the said
%:;::ﬂ h&8 LEis day made complaint and InTormation on oath
Te me,
strate ! Title,

Hame of Lm
of the said County that he verily belleves that in the said
County and Jtate:

(a) That Ardent Spirits are be unlawfully manufsctured,
aold;tk?pt. gtored, possessed, held, used concealed in
e eertain

[Eere deseribe the place, house, TOOm Or boAk, a3
the case may be)

by one
(GIve name, 1T name unknown, B&y,
informant unknowmn' ) ) ' '
(b) A still, still cap, worm, tubs, fermenters and other
aprliances connected with such still and uged, and mash and
other substances, capable of being used, in the manufacture
of Ardent Spirits, are mnlawfully in the possession of, and

unlawfully used by one
(§Ive Dume, 1T name wnknown, say "HLioBe
(name {8 to the informant unknosn")
in a gertain dwelling house and ocutbuilding.
(o) Ardent Spirits are being unlawfully kept, held, stored,
goncealed, used, sold, and unlawfully transported in gertain
baggage or 4 certain wvehicle, to-wit: & certain

THere deserite

e &, 8u%0, wagon, carrlage, buggy, Doat, DAEgEgE OF WhAt BOT|
by one

THete give namne, or describe &8 In [&] aoovel

And there being reaconable cause for such beljef:

Thess ara, therefore, in the nmne of the Commonwoalth
of Virginia, to commsnd youm, with all necessary and proper
gpeed and assistance, to search the house, place, baggage, boat
or vehicle herein designated, either in day or night, and seise
suoh ardent spirits and thelr containers and other things
ag.mantlr osgsessed or used in violation of law, and bring
the same and the person or persons, in whose posgession they
are found, and slso any person resisting, impeding, obstructing
or in sny manner hindering or delsying you in the execution of
this warrant befers me, or some othar officer having jurlsdliction
of the case, to be disposed of and dealt with aocording %o law;
and make return of this warrant showing all acts and things
done thereunder , with a particular statement and suffisclent
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description of the things seized and the name of the person
irn whose possession found, if any, and if not found in the
poesesgion of any one, so state in your return, and post a
true copy of this warrant and the return thereof, as reguired
by law,

Glven under my hend amd sesl this __ day of

19 .

(3345 )

The witpess, Ffurther stated that under the heading
"and there being reamsonable ceuse for such belief™ mo ground
wes given; whereupon the sceused, by counsel, moved the Court
to strike out all the testimony of the witness relsting to
the search warrant on the ground that a sesrch wertant could
not be issued withowt etating some ressonable cause for belief
that a orime had been committed; but notwithstanding the
sgoused's ohjectien, the evidence was admitted, end the
defendant sxcepted.
teste: thiz 7 day of Jume, 1924,

. ﬁﬂ, J'V—'qf.-.:f Judge «







CERTIFICATE NO. -

":.
*-hln-ﬁm w.it}_n\asu. We T. Hexrodes, wes—on—the

“piEud, after testifyihy that he did not have the search
éﬂr'lr(

warrant, under which he made the search in this case, yet
thed he did hawe the l.fﬂlﬂ_.lﬂt upon which the search
warrant was issued, whioh was as follows:
" Commonwealth of Virginia--City, County of Rockingham,
to-wit

Whereas, J+ L. Dirting, Chlef Federal igent of the

s2id County hss thia day mede complaint and informa-

tion om oath before me, 7. J. Argenbright, J. P.

of the said County that he verily belleves for the

E:a:na hereinafter stated in the seid Commty amd
ate:

() Ardent spirits are being unlawfully manufactured,
so0ld, kazt stored, possessed, held, used, snd con-
cealed, in & certain Awell ing house mnd mtbuildingn
by e Tom Marshall, leocated at ¥t. Clinten.

Eg A 88111, 8till cap, worm, tubas, fermenters and
[+

er ;mtmu with n-h ncﬂ'-ll : s%lﬂkw

and other substances
maenufacturs of ﬂ.:rhn‘l': 11::. n.'m wfully in the

possession of, and tm.'r.l.w:l.‘ullr uged by one Tom
Harshall in s certain dwelling house snd outbuildings.

{e] Ardent Spirits are being unlawfully kept, held, stored,
congealed, used, sold, and mnlawfolly transported in
certain baggage or & certain wvehicle, to-wit; & certain

by ons .

And there being reasonable and probsble camse for such
belief, on sceocunt of the following facts atated by the
affiant and others, to-wit: upon information and complaint

of eitizens,

Thie is to certify that I have this day issued =2 search
warrant to search the said dwell house end outbuildinge
" for the said still and sardent spirits.

Given under my hand this 16th day of March, 1924.

(signed] F. J. Argenbright
Juetice of the Peace, "™

Whereupon the accused moved the Court to strike out
all of the testimony of W. T, Rexrodes with reference to a
search warrant being issued at all, because the said affidavit
wes not in secord with law, in thet it d4id net sllage the
things to be searched for thereunder, the msterial facts

constituting the probable cause for the issuence of such
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1ast time he Baw it was at the preliminary hearing; thet he . .Q\L

Nosna ‘m EP by D il
enpposed it wazs in the ;Eita- Fo e A:Eanbrlght {roceunzed tli

objected to witness teatifying as to any acte performed under

the e warrant gz it was first oduc aourt uvarrule&
arch anle . ir pr ad, Pty
objection and acouped excepted): Jfhat he had a form exactly
P -r-.--r--—-u-t-...-.ru:f - h”._w
simiiar to the sgnrcr Iar:ant ihinh h i
'iiwlﬂiﬂmdl-mqm ih u

"Commomwaalth of ?1rginin - Lity, County of Hockingham,to-wit:

fo the Prohibition Ingpectors, Sheriffe, Sergeants, ond sll
Police Offigcers and Conetables of the State of Virginia-
Greeting:

Wheress of the said County has thiao
day made Gompraint end intormation on oath before me, E
of the said County that he verily belleves, Tha

Tn the 8ald County and 3tate:

(a) That Ardent Spirits are being wnlawfully manufectured,
agld, kept, etopdd, poesessed, beld, used and concealed
in & certain by omne

4
i

Ly d .

o
Ry il B
b g

Erciam

(b) 4 still, still cap, worm, tubs, fermenters and other

1liances nnnnnttud with such atill md nsed, and mash
:EE other substances, capable of being used, in the manufact

of irdent Spirite, are unlawfully in the pnaaqsﬂiﬂn of, and
unlawfully used h; ona in a uartaiﬂ

{e) Ardent Spirits sre being unlawfully kept, held, stored,
concealed, used, sold, and mmlawfully transported in gertain
baggage or & certzain vuhinla, to=-wit: a ecertain

by one
and theTe Belng Toasonable couse Tor sueh velief:

L

N A f“?f'-d

These sre, therefore, in the Name of the Commomeealth of
Virginia, to command you, with 211 neceassry and proper
npaaﬁ.an& assistance, t0 8sarch tkte hnuaa plece, baggage,
bost or vehicle herein deaignated, either in day or night,
and seize such ardent spirits and their contziners and
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(=)

other thinge apparently possessed or used in violation of
law, and bring the same and the person or percons, in Whose

possession they sre found, and slso &ny person resistl
impeding, obstrueting, or in any manner hindering or d:f
you in the execution of this warrant before me, Or eome

aying

other officer having jurisdiction of the case, to be disposed

of and dealt with sccording to law; and make return of this
warrant showing all acte and things done thereunder, with

a particunlar statement ani sufficient description of the

seized and the name of the person im whose ;unniﬁn

found, if any, and if not found in the possessiono

one, s0o state in your return, and post a true copy of this

warrant and the retum thereof, as reguired by law.

ziven under my hand and seal this dsy of

(8EAL)

Title of Vagistrate™.
B e

Thet the search warrant in this case, wmdesr—1he
m "and there being ressoneble canse for such helief”

e, Brty S Clnns D Y RIS o Mﬁ*?’“‘“-‘n’g‘w

abeded-no—ground, (objection 'hy the agcused on the ground

i
that a valid search warrant could nct be issued without

ving reaganable cause for such belief l‘bj'_lati'nn- overruled,
[1 i e FA Y APy _,‘-'H'E-l-:.l""-;'?' ‘;5-\-'#‘..--:. i
exception taken); that he did have the affidevit wpon which

the searoh warrant was issued, which was in the following
“\"‘lﬂ—r‘u ey "l ‘tl?:rhu‘-ﬁ—u"

roommonweslth of Virginia -- City, County of, Hockingham
to-wit:

Whereas, J. L. Dirting, Chief Federsl igent of the aald
county hee this day made complaint and information on oath
before mo, F. Jeirgenbright, J. P. of the said County
that he verily believes for the rcccons herelnafter stated
in the sgid Commty and 3tate:

a) Ardent spirits sre being mlswfnlly menufeetured,
;nlld, Tept, gﬂred. poesessed, held, nsed, =nd concealed,
in s certain dwelling touse and outbuildings by ons Tom
¥arshall, lcested &t XNt.Clinton.

] A still, still esp, worm, tuba, fercenters and Oother
i}p] iances with snch still and nsed, and mash and other
mﬂtanut. ecapsble of being used, in the canufacture of
Ardent Spirite, are unlawfully In the pogeession of,
and unmlawfully used by ome Tom Marskall im a sertsin
dwelling house and outbulldings.

¢) Ardent Spirite are being unlawfully kept, held, stored,
inlnunlaﬂ.. tmza, gold, and unlawfully transported in nlnrtain

e

baggage or & certain vehicle, to-wit: & certain
by one .
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And there being recsonatle and probatle cause for such
belief, on acccunt of the following facte atated by the

affisnt and others, to-wit: upon informetion and complaint
of citizens.

his Im to ocertify that I have this day issued & pearoh
warTEnt to sesrch the seid dwelling house &nd cutbulldings
for the gaid atill and ardent spirits.

Given under my hand this 16th day of March, 1924,
(8igned) TF. J. Argenbright
Justige of the Feace.”
(4 motiom were made to etrike out sll the evidence of
Wi« T. Rexrodes with reoference to the search warrant because the
affidavit 4id not set out the things to be searched for theremmdsr;
the material faets constituting the probable csuse For the issuance
of such warrant, and allege sunbatantially the offpense in relation

to which said scarch iz pade. [Motion overruled, accuged sxcepted];
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John 8, Punk testified that he was with Er.

. Rexrodlef, and went in with kim %o the liarshall homej that they
were invited in by ¥ess Marshsll, that uhanm?gut in, Rexrodeg
4id not have his glasses and agked him to resd the warrant;
that he started to read the warrant mﬁm. ¥arehsll, who
wog in the room with = pan in her hands in which was water and
pnt‘atnua, gtarted up the stepe, that ‘—iw En:rmiu’ gtarted up
after her, snd Thomss Marshall sterted up the stepe aefter S
Rexrodeq, and he gtarted wp after 4hgrp Mershalls
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(V)  m—

”ﬁhat when he got to the door at J

the top of the steps, Thomas Marshall had his arms around % )
the waded of Hexrodef, holding him, and Rexrodej had the \X\
door open, [oosessbwbed_that he heard I'r. Marehsll say qu

anmathingjabuut. break the bottle. Ie was not sure whether "' 3

it wapg "to aak t"‘ﬂ- hnttla w not hre_.k the 'hc:t.tl

mthat m‘r. Hv&:l:rnda' went up into the garrett, 'l:ha'l:

o

he, FPunk, stayed in the upstalrs room for a fﬂﬂ minuteg and L/;/]F"r
g bk Bepid - B S
then there wszs a noise below like a ¢child r:rr;ing. and Thomas

f’l- e Fla g —pdiey™
Marshall grahhndﬁ]iis cuh snd4teelk—the—aoper—ofi-of—it, that

Preaahe ﬂ""‘""h )
humfheult hold of, Shemseeiesstall a:ui Thomas E{ﬁml‘l made snm;g,
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that he, Punk, mm-u& H&rahﬂll tb_&t ha, quk would sas that
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John Dove testified that he and &ﬁ‘.’bdara]_ @Tﬂﬂ‘ﬂ.ﬂ
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of ficer by the name of J. L.Dirting u-nfuun the outeide of
the Thomas J. Marshall house, and did not go into the sald

honze nuntil he heard some kind of a noise, that he did not

T,

591: upetairs at all; that sdber Mra. Marchall came down
M L
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selldng-sbove. He said he smelled the liguor and knew that -. VR 5

e
it was liguor; that he saw J, L. Dirting push Irs. ¥arshall Tt
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down into & chair;~teabidied-that he did Iu:lt 5»115]1 her down "Ir' i‘_: s
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Mrs., Em:&ﬂl rtuﬂiﬂuﬂ that she
was a dsughter of Jacob Custer of mear Mt.Clinton, Hockingham
county, Virginis, and twenty-five years old, further tostified
that she a2nd her hnahﬂ.nﬂ.*nhi :l';:r:ét working, ke Ekaving been
ainthqr brother, John Enﬂtar, and one of her children were in
the front room of their _"hm. 8l tuste nnr In'.. Clinton,
rock inghamCounty, "ifi:r;:l.nil. -ihi. :i:ffluuhi ount uf t.hn windom
gnd saw four men coming tomﬂ.n the house, that she thought
they wers coming to see her husband and ghe told her husband
and he went to the duc:. that only two of the men came up to
the doeor, John E. Punk, a federal reveaus officer snd W, T.
Rexrodes, the State Revenue 0fficer, that her husband invited
the officers im, that they came in, &nd sexrodes told her
kusband that he had a search warrant to sesreh his homse, that
ner husbend ssked to let him Bese 1T, that she at that time
had in her hands a pan with some water in which she hed some
potatoes whioch she wms peeling for the next meal; that Hexrodes
said to John ﬂ-zm that he, Hexrodes, did not have his glassss,
and for him, Funk, to please reai the warrant for him, that
when Officer Funk started to resd} the warrant, she started
upstairs to see shat had besome of ome of her children, that
when she got & portion of the way up the stairs ste recsiled
that she snd her hmsband had & amall {ar containing about
half pint of liguwaTr shick she bhad gotten in this Way,- she
and her husband were living near Island Ford, Rockingham
county. Virginis, whieh is glong the line of the morfolk
& Western Railrosd mEm one morning when a & strangex OWmO to
their house and assked for hia preakfast; after he ate his
vreakfast, he said he had nothing with whick to pay for the

e Fu= l"--h'\.--

same, but that he aid have a quart of lin;l:mr whieh he would
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like to lesve with them, that it might do them some good, that
nelther she nor her husband wanted to take the liguor, but the
stranger insisted upon them-se dolng; that ahe had thought aeL-

the time & person had & right to have a small guantity of

liguor in their home for family use; that, however, the thought
same to her on the steps that maybe she was mistaken, and she

thought then that possitly she had better destroy this 1ittle
liquor, that soon after she went up the steps, Officer W. T.
Rexrodes took after her with pistol in his kand, hollering

*£alt, I will shoot you™, that she went into the room at the

head of the steps, closed the door, snd mmm not 1:11-:;-1];:!;‘5'%wj Araasd

et flamd o AT,
exactly what she wae dolng at the 'Hn.kt o d a'r:r ;:‘hu’.‘.iar

gontaining the liguor with her foot, that Kr.Rexrodes pushed
the door in, snd the door flew open agzinst her with the pan
of water in which she had her potatoes, and kmocked the pan
out of her hand, anl the water ower the floor; that her
hushand kad hold of Mr.Rexrodes; and that ¥r. Funk had held
of her husband; that she then went back downstairs snd tried
to keep the weter which was dripping from the ceiling from
ruining the counterpane upon her bed; that J. L. Dirting,
vederal Reverms Officer, and John Dove, Deputy Sherdff of
Rockingham County, were in the downatsirs room when she ocane
down; that J. L. Dirting took hold of her without any cause,

taking her by the fleshy part of her arms and set her down in
the rocking shair so hard thet it lmocked two rfnds ocut of the \J

rocking ckair on the floor; that one of her children who was

| I s oM LB ke ) e, (T
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in the room screamed out at this time. 4 , v
rean PR -.r'a-.«__-'--. s E"""".fll ) S
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#hall testified th home

Sl axay e venbde
gigk, having bsd an attack of grippe or that hehsd
hed the doctor, and along in the afterncom when the raid was

mads, had been lying om the tod inthe fromt reom of their
1ittle home, trat in the afternoon, his wife told him that
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four men were nnming tdfgwa hougse ; that he went to the door and -~
found Officer W.T. '“n::rud.i; and Officer .Il.ﬂmi& Punk there,
he invited them i%; that after they had gotten in, Officer
Rexrodes s5:id that he had a search warrant, that ke, larshsll,
asked to see 1t, that Cfficer Rexrodes asked Officer Funk to read
the warrant as he, Hexrodes, did not have his glasaeg, that
Marshall's wife was in the room at the fime, having in her
hands & pan with some water and putatn-:ui :"E: having been
engaged in preparing potatoes for the next meal, that his
brother-in-law John Cuater wass also in the ropm at the same
time, and one of hia small nh:llﬂrun; that krﬂ'l wife about
the time Officer Funk began to resd fhi warrant started up
staire, and that et soon as she started up the steps, Cffloer
Hexrodes started after her with a gun in his hands, and told
her "to halt", that he did pot know what was goin tu. happen “-:‘*;--r "'-L""}J(ﬁ-
and immediately started after Officer Rexrodes, th *_::I'Irn
Q. Funk started sffer Bim, that when he £Of to the top of the
steps, Hexrodes IHH nr Lnﬂ troken the door open, knocking the
pan with the water unﬁ potatoes out of his wife's hands, that he
took hold of Officer Hexrodes, Bolding him about his waist,
and that CPficer Punk took hold of him, that he, yarshall
almost immediately let go of Officer Hexrodes, and then Officer
#unk let go of him; that Officer Rexrodes and 0fficer Fumk
anid himeelf went up tothe gerret, that Officer Funk came bask
from the garrett and about the time that he got back into the
upstalrs room, hﬂ yarshall, heard = soresm from his child
down halnt and a‘.mﬂxing falling on the floor, that he took
ihthit DA and gaid to Officer Humk, I am golng
to protect my m:ll:r; that 0fficer Funk took hold of him,
telling him that he would guarantee him that his family would

be protected, that immediately upon this agswursnce, he put

his gm baok in the and set it down, that he than

went down stairs; that he teard 2 volee below sSay "shoot the __ ’
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that he found cut afterwards that this mam mee . L. Dirting,
T od el

Jfevenue officer, who was rathsr heavy set and stockily
built.

John Custer, Mrs. Msrshall's brother, testified
that he wes in the room with his brother-in-law and saw the
four men coming up to the house on the evening of the raid,
that they, as he thought, were coming to see his brother-
in-law, whe had been home from work, _;:lukj that Mr. Rexrodes
end ¥r., Funk came to the dgor; t ¥r. Rexrodes and Mr.
Punk came in, that Y¥r. Pé? tke warrant for Er.
Rexrodesa, that when his sister, Ers. Marshall, started up
the stepz Mr, Hexrodes followed her and called to her
»T will ghoot you"; thet kie sister's kujband, Thomas
Marshall eaid "That is not going to do", snd went up
the steps after lir. Rexrodes, that John Funk followed
his brother-in-law wp the steps and that he followed
John Punk, that when he got to the top of the steps, Te
found his brother-in-law witk his erms around Hexrodes
and John Funk with his arme sround his brother-in-lsw;
that trhnyﬁrnnt a‘part:rin s very short time; that he went
down the steps and into the lower rocm; that he saw

Dirting take his sister and push her down lmto a ohair

very ongitye Yo bt lhin 15 faardd
o sran $o m“% e
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CHeFlés Cllne, a farmer, living within s mile and a
half of M. Olinton, Hookingham County, Virginia, where
Thomas Earshall and »ip wife veside, testified thet-he iad—
knomm. tLem—bsobkh-for SomE eipht or-ten- years, that he had
known Thomas Marehall for some six years and had known his
wife, kimnfe lurshell for ten or more years; that ke kmew
the general reputation of both in the community in which
they 1ived with refererice to violating the prohibitien lawe
and for t'rut# that they were not regarded as violstors
of the prokibvition lsw; that the M'h'i*j;:ﬁ';qﬁht ne
would believe them both on sath in & came in which they
were Interested; and that Varshall and his wife were

bardsorking, indostrious young peoyle.
e J L foasd
:‘:}f.g_ﬁ'{ il 7

George Ritohie, smother farmer, llving sbout & mile
fros t. Clintes, Boeringhaw Coumty, Virginis, vestified
that he hed known Thomae J. Marehsll for five or aix years,
had known his wife, Himnis Marshsll, for nine or ten years;
that ke mew the general reputation of both with refarence
to violating the prohibition law sad for truth; that they
ware not regarded as being violators of the prohibitiom law;
thet they reputstion for truth wes good; that he would belleve
them on cath in & case in shich they were interested; and
that Marehall and his wife were hardworking, industrious

young pecple.
e
ax ¥ -~

Ha Bs Eim,htutiﬂul that he lived in the village
of ¥t. Clinton, Virginia, that he wam & Justice of the Feace,
for Rockingham County, Virgimia, t:at he had besn a Justice
one term before his present term; that he had Emosn Thomas
Je Marshall for five or six years: that he khad known Linnie
Marskall for nine or ten years; that he knew the repmtation
of both for violating the prohibition Baw and withk respect
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to truth; that they were not regarded as violators of the
prohibition law; that their reputation in the ¢ommunity
for truth was good; thst he would believe them both in a ocase

in wkich they were interested; and that they were both
1"..1 -

inﬂnﬂrim mﬁhﬂhwm ¥
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Dr. C. H. Ralsten, tnti:ma that he had been A P

Civoihidaoeti
practicing medicine for thirty-nine years, 111& at ¥ut. : r

g —r

Clinton, Virginia, that he had been s member of the Ceneral

sssemply of Virginls for aa'r_uﬂrul terms; that he lived a very

ahiGEs U ntaacs Pron ADS home of Thomas J. ¥arshall spd his

wife, ¥innle Marskall, that he had known Finnle Mershsll for

gome ten or twelve yeara, that he had known Thomss Karshall for

some six years or more; that he knew their general reputation

in tke community with respect to viclating the prohibitiom

law and with respect to trutk; that they were not regarded

a8 violators of the prohibition law by the people in the

community in which they lived; that their reputation for

truth was good; that he would believe thumi;jn‘i opse in which

they were interested, and that _t:rm;r were both 'mdwl :
J |
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153 Q You had o brand new car, thent A Yes.
14 Q When d@id they first approzeh you sbout teking this irip?
A Pirst, over here where I stay, 2t lseman'a Store.

15 g Thore is & littls shoe shop there, and you have yoor

¢-r parked there? i ¥Yes. Den came; no, R:lph came there for me
and seld: "d:ybe I want you to take me = ride ufter while."

16 3 Whit time of d=y or night wes thet? & It was nboul seven

o'clock, I Feokon.

17'Q After dark in the evenlng? 4 Yes sir, I hadn't beesn baok
from suppe- very long. :

18 2 #ell, what bappemed then? 4 I told them:-311 righte

19 3 Told them or told him? A4 Told Ralph.

20 2 Did he come for you later on? A Ko gir; D=n oame for me.
pool Traom.

22 4 Inside or ocutside? 4 Inside.

25 2 HEow d4id you happea to go down there? 41 Just etopped in
there. I wen? down to look for my brother Reymond, I talnk.

24 2 H'd Zalph said snything to you sbout meating you =% tae
pool roomf 4 No sir.

Eb 3 When 4id he say he would let you know? A He didn't say.
26 1 When you went to the pool room, you found in the pool
room Daniel and Ralph Webster? A Dan. Didn't ses Tnlph.

&7 3 What 414 Dan say? A He said: “busyt® I said "Ho."

He ssid: "I want to hire your sar for s wailes" '

28 ¢ ‘Yhere wes isiph then? 4 I den't know.

29 2 Wnere 4id Den say he wanted you To take him? A He didn't

say. He said: "Out thls way, oul Hortz Eein.,"

80 Q pidn't you eek him where he wanted you to take him?
A Ha ﬁir-

—-Elli






The Court: Did ho direot yon which wiay to go? 4 Yeoa
gir, he said:; "Drive up North Mein."

o4 4 pid you ssk him whether ne wanted to go to the couniry?
A lio sir.

g2 3 When did he say he w-e coming back, that night or when?
4 He didn't say.

33 3 411 vight, when he sald drive him out Korth Usin 3treat,

414 you drive him up that way? A Yes a8ir.

A Q Where did4 you find Ralph? L About two miles down the
sountrys

o5 R Sbout two miles down the country? 4 About two or thraa
niles.

5 How d&id you hzppen to go down there? dho told you to go

‘down there? 4 Dans

37T qQ Where was it thet he firet told you he wented you to
take him to the sountry? A Out sabout The mill.

38 3 When he got ouf +9 the big =ill, then he s2id take him
out over toe hill? A Yes sir.

Eﬁ'z When you got out on top of the hill, where did he tell you
to teke 2im? A He didn't say. He said: "Eeop right on down the
rond," -- the Linville Zoad.

a0 3 That le commonly onlled the Eratzer Sond? A Yes epir.
41 3 How far 414 you go down that roadf A About two or two ond

n hnlf pr three miles.

%2 Q ire you familisr with the peopls living down that rosd?
A He sir.

43 2 Do you know in what neighborhood you atopped? 1 I guess
it was obout half way to Linville.

M 2 How fur is it from here o Iinville? A& Pive miles.

45 3 31d he tell you #ho he wes going for¥ A4 No sir.

——3“
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46 2 ihen 4id you firat leam t{hst Szlph wee down there?

A Got down there and Ralph got in the osr wee the Tirst I
kn e .

47 2 Tou imow where General oller's pluce 18t 4 Ho sir.

482 Did you zo beyond thet big steep nill? A o sir, just
thisg side of that hill.

49 7 There did Za2lph come frou? A Den got out of the car mnd
taken & walk snd scid: "Wait bere," and when ke come back Sslph
wag with him.

T o Whioh way did Zelph wulk? L I didn"t pay sny sttention.
Bl 2 Any woods cround there? A Mot sanywhere close.
b2 § Did he po in the direction of sny house? A T didn't

pey =ny cttention to which way La went.
83 % Gouldn't you tell by the sound of ais footateps waich way
he had gone? A I know he &idn't go down in front of the car.

od Q He left the rosd, didn't he? 4. I don't know.

65 3 If he didn't go down in fromt of the oar, he must heve.
i He gould hove gome morih, back of the oar.

56 2 Can't you tell us which way he left? A I don't lmow.

I didn't aek him where ne wag going.
- the Court: oid you turn the car around before he
laft? L BHefore ke loft.
The Qourt: It wos polmting south then? 4 Yes sir.
The Court: Ee could have gone norta, then? A TYesm sir.
57 2 How long was he gomet A I dom't lmow.
58 2 Give us some ides. 1 He could have been gone ten oF
fifteen minutes, maybe twenty.
59°Q How did you happen to turn the car sround? Did he tsll
you to? A TYen mir.
Ubjeotiondy Kr. Dechert to the lesding of the witness.
he Jourt: ©DThe last guestion was leading, im part.

l-.-,‘.._.-
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60 2 Do you mow where thelr Tarm is down in that neiphborhood?
A Ho gir.
5 #ell, when they came back, -- when Dan came back, you sy

he was scoompanded by Ralph? What, if snyithing, d4id they have®
A I don't know.

62 Q Vhat direotion A1d they come from? A The first I seen
him wes whon they got in the car. I heerd them waliking.

63 3 Do you know where Mr. Fries lives? A 0On the nill.
&4 2 You stopped rizht close tc his house? A This side of

hie houses. J[ries lives on the nill, doesn't he?

65 2 Ia thet where Den went 0% A He mighi hove went there. I
don't know.

ob How fer is Pries's house Trom the rosd? A It sets right
on tae road, right close to the road.

&7 What is ‘ries's nume that lives there? A I don't imow.
68 Tou say they came buck and you didn't observe them until
they were getting in the car,-close to ths aosr? 4 1o sir.

&89 3 dhat did they have in thelr ha-ds% Jhet were they ocsrry=-
ing? A Fothing that I seen.

70 q You mede sn affidavit, dldn't you, that when they got

in the car they had two begs? A4 No sgir.

71 3 dere you watching them whon they ot in the csr? 4 T
sean them get in the car.

T2 9 “onldn't you see whether they h=zd snyching, or mot? 4 I
didn't poy sny aftantiun-

T3 q Didn't you see tast they hed two bags:that Dan was carrye
imgpoonk ing u_gﬁtnu or fertilizer bag, and that Rnimh:wun oerry-
ing ome? A Ho eir.

T4 4 Didn't you euy thut before Justis Jevier? 4 No sir.

75 § dhut d1d they say when they got baok? A Didn't say eny-
thing.

76 Where did they tell you they wented to go® 4 They esid

L2
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they might not go all the way back to town. They might want to
get out at the pobtery.

T 2 Coming bsck to Hsrrisonburg, Aid you mest sny onef A& TYes.
78 3 Who? A Shariff Dove.
79 2 Who was driving? i Shine Powell.

80 2 Who wae with them? A4 1 couldn't tell wao wes with them.
I didn't psy any cttention. :

8l 4 tou hed your lizhts off when you firet saw the car, didn't
yout A UHo Blir.

88 § ghen was it you turmed them offf & Fever turmed then
off.

B3 3 Are you sure of thatY & Yes sir. I mighl bave turned

them off when I stopped. It wos = new car. 1 am used to = (Jhevro-

let.

84 2 Where did you stop? & At the pottery.

B85 2 What 4id you stop there for? 4 7To let them out.

86 o What did they went to stop there for? 4 I don't lmow.

I nevar saked then.

ay 2 What did they take with them when they got out of the car?
A They had = sack, one of them, I think it was Baiph. Es=d
it rolled up under his arm.

B8 There 414 he get that ssek? 4 I don't know. I never
gsked him.

BY & You didn't have it in your oar, did you? A No sir.

90 2 That d4id he bave in 1t? A I don't kmow. I never looked.

Tae CJourt:; You didn't have s sack when you etarted out?
A Ho sir: didn't have one when I atarted out.
91 3 (3howing the witness a sketeh on yellow paper), Zstep,
this cirole here represents Harrisenburg. [The Eratszer Rosd runa

north, doeen’t it, between here and Linville? A TYe=z.
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98 q fdow, when you left that nignt you went out Kain Street,
out by the mill, out over the Eratzer Rond until you got down nbout
where Mr. friss lives, cbout two or two and & half miles from Harri-
sonburg? Then you turnmed cround and came backi VWhere weas it you
met Mr. Dove? .A m;rh]mlt 8 mile. |

Mr. Dachert; Half s mile on your wsy baak?

A Yes, asbout that or thres-guarters.

93 He turned sround, didn't he? A4 I don't know.

94 2 He turmed cround, 41dn't he? A Mo sir, I never seen it
turn cround.

95 Tou came on bask to Herrisonburg and whem you got out here

where the pottery used {o be you twrned around snd went bsolk out

the Zdom [Hozd? A Tes, I stopped there nt the pottery and let them

outs

96 2 How far did you take them out? 4 I turned the cornsr
and let them out.

87 2 You lmow where that slaughtery 1a% A Yes sir.

98 3 You testified &t the oall tricl that you took them out

&8 far s= the slaughtery, didn't you? A FEo sir.
99 3 How far d4id you take them out on the Zdom Road sfter you
turned zromund? i Stopped there Just baok of thet pottary. I
don't think I want any further tham thst.
The dourt: How far would that be from the Eratzer Homd ¥
A That wouldn't be no ways 2% all.
100 g lihere was it your lights went of27 4 Right there.
161 3 Where they gzot out? A Yos.
108 3 Why was thet? 4 I don't lmow.
103 3 dhy did you turn them off§f . I stopped. I turmed the
motor off.
104 3 Thet wouldn't turn the lishts off, would it? 4 The lighte
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went out cccidentslly.

106 3 The Websters didn't leeve there? A4 No.

106 3 pid they say where they were going? L No sir. Xever
asked them.

107 § Did they pey you for muking the trip? A Yes.

108 Q How mmeh? A $3.00.

109 2 yhat did you do then sfter the Websters had gotten out?

i Eept on out this rocd.

110 3 P9 where the Pork unaed to be nnd the Hexmonite School, and

took that by-way over to the Hount Jlinton Pike? 4 Yes gir.
131l ind came on bagk by the Watermen Sehool? A Yes sir.

118 3 How far, csround that way? 4 Not very far.
1183 3 It ie at leset two miles? A  Near sbount two miles, 1
guesss

114 3 Whet did you do that fory Why didn't you come on bask to
Hurrisonburg? |

Objection by Mr. Dechert; objectlon overruled; point
gevad.

Mr. Deshert: May the line be under exception®

Toe Conrt: Yes sir.
115 3 Why did you ssy you went around that wey? i GSecaunse I
wented to.
116 Youn were by yourselr? A Yea sir.

ir. Bansermzni That would be two miles each wey?

A No gir.
1179 At the point they left the ocar, you wers in Harri-
sonburg, weren't you? A Yes eir; it wae inside of the corporntion
iimita.
118% Of courge you mmew that Ulr. Dove zsnd Shine Powell nnd

others were soming up this roed, following your ear® A o sir.
119 3 Yoz didn't mow that? &4 Xo smir.

-‘-a"""-
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J20 3 Tow, who did you meet on the wey buok to Harrisonburg,
on the Mount Jlinton Plke? A Sheriff Dova.

121 9 Where 444 you meet him? 4 1 1ittle beyond the ¥Weterman
School.

122 2 You had gone on dom the Iinville lond about where the
fark used to be, mnd took thet by-way to the Mount Olintom Plke,
Spd were om your wey back to Herrisconburg when you met Lir. Dovefp
A Yes alir.
183 3 What did Mr. Dove d0? . Waved the flngh-lights.
Objection by Ur. Dechert; overruled: point suved.
124 9 And you stopped? i1 Yes sir.
Objection by Mr. Morrison; sustained.
1853 Ion imow where these woods are down hers, the Oromer
woods? 4 Yes Bir; I kmow the Cromer woods.
126 3 That is a good road, isa't 1t, to where these woods ara?
A Hot such & very zood road.
127 ¢ How wes it that night? A4 Pretty roagh.

128 sut you went sround that way , even 1f it was rough?
i Yes sir.
1293 How far wae Lt from where they got out of the cer to

where these woods were? . I guess it was three miles, two miles,

anyhow; at lezst two miles.

130 3 ¥ou have messured it simce? . ¥o sir.
¥r. Deohert: It might help sooe of the jury to lmow
that the Cromer woods snre beyond Assenbly Park, oon-
sider=bly beyond.

131 g The Cromer woods sre on the lefi-hond side of the rocd,
Imtwesx on the rond to fdom, nesr where Mr. Henjamin Cromer lives®
A I don't know where Mr. Cromer lives.

132 g What did they say whem you got out of the car? A They

8aid meybe they would 'phone for ne later onle
185 g from what point? 1 Didn't 847«

U - T
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174 2 Which one seid that? 4 I don't remember which one.
1856 Q Where wers you whon they aald maybe they wounld *ghone
for you later en? A I don't remember just where I was.
155 3  Hed they gotton out of the car or were they still in the
ecar? A4 S8till in the car.
157 Q When they got out of the car, where did you say that
Wobeter sald they wore golng? A4 When they got out of the car? Yev-
or sald.
188 @ And whioch way did they go? A4 I don't know.
139 Weran't there any lights where they got out of the gare
4 I think there is cne on tha corner.

jir« Dechert: At the corner of the two rosde?

4 Tea sir.
140 3 Did they get out =t the cormer? L Wot just u% the cormer.
141 §  Couldn't you see from the street light which direction
they took! A Ho sir, never psid sny sttention to it.
142 2 How, what direction did they po? L I don't kmow.
143 3 Mdn't you state bofore Justice Devier, -Sheff Devier -at
the call trial, & day or two efter this trip, thet when the
Webaters got out of the car that ench of them hed baga? 4 NWo sir.
144 aith something in them? A Ho sir.
145 3 And didn't you make =f7fidavit before Johm Punk, Federal
Frohdbition igent, thut when the Gebaters gof out of the cer they
were carrying bags with somsthing in them? A @o gir.
146 2 And now you scy that Relph Webster or which ons of the
Webstors had = bag rolled up umder his arm? A 2elph. It may
nsve been two bags, I don't kmow. It wes rolled ap under his arme.
14T 3 4 beg about thin'nitn, too, waan't 4t7? {indicating =
sack on the floer). A I don't now.
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148 3 Look &% thaf =nd see whether thst is the bag he had under
his erm. & I didn't pay =ny attention te the bag he had under
hia arme.

149 2 Whet kind of bag was 41t? A I don't Enow. It wes = bag
this color. - ;

150 ¢ It Just looked like thut one, didn't it? L ILooksd
somathing like it.

151 q It wne this ono, waen't 11?7 £ I don't imow.

16z 3 Stete how e had this bag. A I don't know exaetly,
iod of foled up like this.

¥ “ould you tell from your observation of the baz whether
it cppeared to hove amything inm it? A T h=d an i1dea it was
emply. I wouldn't awesr it waas emplty, bui 1t looked to me like
it wae emply.

154 & He d4dn't hsve that bag when he got into your scar, did
he? &4 I don't kmow. I didn't see it then.

155 ¢ Yoo didn't have one 1ike that in your car, you said?

A qo pir.

156 2 This “rip that you took these fellows was all in Sook-
ingham County? 4 Yes sir.

Jropgs-examination by lir. Dechert:
1. X3 I just want to esk you ome or two guestions. The
dromer woods sre further mwey from Harrisonburg than the Aasembly
Ferk, sre theyt A Yes sir.
8 X3 In other words, after leaving thekretgor foad, you have
g0t to come on down past issembly Park and then oontinue down the
rozd before you get to the Cromer wooda? 4 Yes eir.
& X3 7he rond that you travelled on, =fter lamving tke Erat-

ser 20zd, gets into the rosd after Passing fesembly Perk? A ves
gir.

4 X2 How far 1g it “rom the pottery, me you eall it, or what

anllde






I oall the chemical laboratory, to the romd lending pust the
Memnonite School on this side of \egembly Park? A Abvout & mile.
157 % 3y ¥r. 3arman: Have the Websters been taelidng to you aboat
this csse sinee the oall triel? 4 ¥o sir.
188 1 inybody else on thelr benalf? A Mo eir.
1597 Are you real sure of thut? A Yes sir.

@itness dismissed.

Er. Charles W. Dove, snother witness, baing first duly
BWorn, was cxemined by Mr. [ermun:

IR You are Kr. Charles W. Dove, the sheriff? 2 Yea gir.

B R Deve, who was with you the night that you tried to

estoh the dofemdante? 4 I can't hardly tslk (referring to his
hourasness).

3% Frenk Taylor w=s with you? & And Jurry and John
Puni.

4 9 Curry and Taylor sre speeinl officers for the eity of

Harrisonburg, =nd Punk is a Pedersl fgentt? ind you picked up o
Jitney driven by & young man nomed Powell? 4 Yea pir.

& 3 ind you went out the Kretser Hond? 4 Yem sir
&3 514 you mset sny one? 1 Yes; met Justis Zstep.
T4 Who wae driving . Pord car? Who were you aftere

Objeetion by Mr. Dechert: sustein=d.
B3 Who wos in the car driven by Seten? : I don't know. I
seouldn't see. Uhen we w-s going out the Eratger Rocd, we seen
2 light for a while, but we couldn't see the reflsation of the
ligat #t =11 before eoming up over the bank, this car wes coming
down the hill. It wes like they had thelr lighte out and had
Turmed their lights on sll ot once.
e qQ What did you say about their lights? AL I s=id we sew
the reflsction of en nutomobils light coming, but it got out of our
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sight for a little while, but we waa coming up = bank and they
was ooming this way, and I didn't see their ligat un®il provably
it was thirty or forty yards from us, and the light just ppped up
21l ot onge. I think they hed their lights off. .ind they shot
rignt by us.

10 Q 411 =t onpe the lights were turmed on, sbout = hundred
Teat chead of you, 2nd they shot right by yout? A Yea sir.

11 4 ¥het d4id you do? 4 Turnmed around &nd followsd them.
123 Whet kind of osr were you in? A A Dodge.
15 Q How far had they gotten awsy from you before you turnmed

sroundy 4 Ittook about a minute snd & half or two minutes.

Mr. Dechert: How far thead wera theyt . Hotso very
fayr, probably a hundred or iwo hundred yards.
1¢ 3 Did you ecatoh the oar? L Ho eir.
15 4 Did you try to cateh them? A Yes. We drove se fsst as
we conld over the rough roud.
16 3 What beosme of their car? A& We could see the tail-
light off and om mntil we got to the Asllresd. That was the iast
I seen of the light. It was coming this way.

17 4 You loet the light cbout the time it resched tune Hailrosd?

A Yoe.
18 0 That Foilroed is about how far from the Zdom Road?
A About s ocouple humdred feest. I think they wes running

very fast from the way it junped up and down. You eould tell by
the weakening of the light.

13 Q Hud the car pone straeight on up DJepot Hill, you conld heve
seen it, couldn't you? A Yes sir.

20 3 Did you eee any lignt golng dowm the Zdom Ho=d? 4 Mo sir,
lir. Fahk was out on the running-board. I wia watehing, too, but

I @4dn*% see it.

Bl Q After the Betop car reached the Ezilroad there, chout
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that point, you never sew if npain? 4 To sir.
22 4 How, this Zdom 3Josd from the pottery dowm to the Purk
isn't so far from the Eratszer Road, is 1t7 . No sir.
23 3 4nd there wouldn't heve beem = thing to have obstructed
the views )
kr. Dechert: You ere extremely leeding.
24 O Well, eould you, or mot, have obaerved the light of =n
automoblile peasing down the Zdom Road that night! A I should
tiink I oould.
Mr. Dechert: I think I should have objeoted to thet
question. Objeetion overruled; point ssved wa to this
and other guestions of a like gature.

26 3 Did you see any lignt there? 4 Ko sir.
26 4 What did you do? 4 e cemes on through, out by the Weter-
man dehool.

29 < Whet did you go that way for?

Objection; overruled; point saved.
A e expected {0 cateh them on the Mount Olinton Pike. Teo
met Justlis Zetep, stopped him and searched nisg asr, 'nd asked him
where ho had been.

Objection; overruled.
28 § You are Tamiliar with this Zdom Hoad? L TYes pir.
29 q About how far is it from the Uromer woods to whers Assembly
Park used to be? L Well, I would 8ay about helf a miles
%0 Q Prom this ro=d that goes soross from the Lowmt Clinton
Plke? ibout how far is it from those woods Lo where the pottery
usod to be? A That is over = mile.
31 3 Where 4id you get this jug® 4 I wean't at ny office. Uy
son got thls jug. He cam tell.
32 3 ¥hen? 4 The next morning after tais chigee.
33 4 dhat is in this jug? A Moonshine 1iquer, I think.
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8¢ 3 Let'a pour some out in this glass and pess it sround to
the jury snd let them smell it (pouring from jug).

The Court: Is thet tie same that ne brought to you?

A Yes eir.

The Jourt: Hes been in your posssssion since?

4 Yes gir.
35 It smells like and looks like moonshine liguor, doesn't 147
A Yes air.
36 3 What size jug is thst? 4 LAbout three gellom, I think.

Probebly a half glllom or more hes been faken out. I doa't Mmow.
It is not guite full.
lr. Dechert: You mean it has been taken out since 1t
wasd brought to you cor befora®? A It had been taken out.
It i8 just like 1t was when it was brought to me.

Witnees dismiesed.

ir. A.P.Curry, after being duly sworn, wns exemined by lr.

Larman.
spegial
18 You ere Mr. i.D.Curry, a8 iy policeman for the City of

Barrisonburg? A Yea sir.

g fou were with Sheriff Dove the night he wns out on the
iroteer Zoad, were you not, Ior. Curry? 4 Yes sir.

3 2 Who else wzg with yout : Mr. Dove and ifr. Punk snd my-
self =nd lr. PFrank DTaylor.

4 Lbout what time 4id you leave town? 2 Uell, it smst
have been somewhere betwesn seven =nd eight o'clock, £8 nesr ns I
recall it.

5 g Where did you go to, lr. Curry? ' We went down the Erot-
ser Hond, beyond Jim 9ller's pluce there.

6 Did you meet sny one on thet trip? A Yes sir.
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7 ] ¥ho 414 you meet? L Met Eastep's ocars

8 2 Juetis Setep's ear? A Yes sir.

9 Q 7id he stop when you met him, or what did he do?¥

A Fo sir; drove on pset.

10 3 Who wee driving you? A Powell.

11 & Jell, 4id you, or met, try to cstch the oar thst Istep

wea driving? A Yes 8ir, we turned and tried to catoh them.
i2 3 FWere you successful in doing that, or not? ° Well, a8
far as we imew, they turned smk et the laboratory and went in the
Bdom Honde
131 Goming back, were you going fast or slew? L Tast. The
rond wes rather rough &and rocky.
Er. Dechert; About how fast did you o ome, -- what rete?
A Well, I would say we was mekcing twenty nlles, snynow.
1a 2 Did you ses that car any more that night? L ‘Iﬁ :ﬁ-
We stopped the omr =nd searched it on the Mount Clinton Plke.
16 2 Who was in it then?Y 4 No one btut Latep.
1é Do you Imow anything sbout the lighte om the ocar driven by
Zstep? 4 They waa off from the time he met ue until he got within
e gouple of feat of our roadster, nnd then he Iflsshed them on.
The Court: Then you met him? A4 Yes sir. It seemed
aa though he caze up the hill without may lights. ¥We met
him on the brow of the hill.
Mr. Horrison: What hill?
2 The hill the other side of the Jim Roller place. It
wos right on the hill the other side of the Zoller farm.
Mr. Korrisons Aind iz that where you turned? AL That is
wnere we turmed, end the rozd wes narrow, and we had some

dlffioulty in turning this car, & Ledge touring car. It
takon ue some little time to turn it.
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) & - Wahen this osr met yon, was it going slow or fmst, the
Botep car? L Vell, it seemed to be running oerdinerily, along twelve
or fiftesn miles.
18 3 After you met this car, you turned s=round just == quicikly
&8 you oould? Did the Zstep car piok up its epeed or slacken 1ts
cary A Well, I oouldn't exsotly aay. It wea dark. We wog run-~
ning =t & pretty good gait, but it was still some distance ahesd of
ua.
19 9 Hnd Estep turned his lichts on going down the Zdom zoud,
could you haove seen them?

Objeetion by Mr. Dechert; overruled; point saved.
A Yes air, T think we could heve saw them very plainly.
20 4 Did you =ee =ny euch lightet L Never sew any light,to my
recollection, sfter they pussed us.
2l Q Waich seat were you on, rear or fromt, or where were you?
i I wea on the front sent.

“rosg-examinstion by Mr. Morrison:

1 I ‘How far is it out to 4r. Jim Holler's farm, from the labo-
ratory or pottery? A Well, I guese it ig two miles or two and a
TUArTeT .
2 X3 I mefn from the l=boratory where ;ou cross the Sailroad out
to the Roller farm, what is the distansa? A Uell, it is a mile end
& quarter, =nyhow.
3 X3 How olose were you behind tie Webeters when they came into
tomm? L I can't tell you. I seen no light sfter they psssed us.
¥r. kﬁhﬂh How long did 1t take you %o turn sround?
It took you a gouple minutes, I suppose?Y A Yes sir.
Nr. Dochert: That would give them time to got & right
eonsiderable start? &L Vhen we got to the Idom Fond, at the labo-
ratory, there wss = lady there, and we stopped and caked ner.
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Mr. Deghert: Youa can't tell what she Baid.

4 ID Your car was driven a8t about twenty miles? 4 I womld
judge B0,
B 19 And the doller farm was sbout = mile snd = quarter from the

pottery, and then it would heve taken those pecnle at the same speed
to have made the trip to thie pottery onmly sbdut two snd & helf
minutes, wouldn't 4t% And that is # hilly roed? 4 Not goming
this war. [here ls = 1ittle hill before you got to the Southern
Reilroead croesing.

6 12 I thought you turmed on the hill at the Holler ferm?

A Yes Bir.

T 12 Then you came up another hill, &idn't yon? A I cszn't re-
member.

8 X3 And you trevelled half & mile where you couldn't see
soress? Don't you remember thet? A Yes, I believe I do.

9 19 And the csr would have been coming down en inoline where

you eouldn't see whether it had or did not heve & lighty
The Court: Could you ses the car? . No sir. There was
no obstscle in front of us. We oould hesr the sound
of the oar.
The Court: OCould you tell how far it wus in front of
youT 4 It was within resehn of sound, I know that. e
aould hear the scund of the car very plainly.
The Court: Did the car have = teil-1ight on? A Not
that I gould see.
Er. Dechert: D1d I understend you to say that there
wae no tail-light on the Hetep car ms it cmme baglk
toward tom? 4 Not thst I could ses. There was no
1ight visitle 2t all thet I sould see.

Er. Dechert: At no tims after you met the ear did you

==]l0==
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see = tall-light, either on the Fdom Aoad or on the Eratzer Foad,
a8 I underatand 1t% L Not ofter they panosed us.
Hitness dismissed.

lr. J.D-Suter, snother witness, being duly sworn, w:s
excmined by Mr. Rermen:
13 Tou are ir. Suter? . Yes mir.
23 Where do you live? .\ Qlose to Greenmount.
32 :‘n:;u' ou :I_!in-.d th&a{l.ﬂi 107 htw;ﬂ ﬁE“ gellon jug?
A Yes, 1 seen it over thirn
4 3 Where did you find ity Where did you see it?
4 Seen it over against a stump.
5'q In whose woods? A Cromer's.
& 2 iou were woridng along the road &t that timet . Yes
sir.
T2 Whet were you doingtY . Putting in 1ipht poles.
8 2 About what time of day, wes it® 1 T suppose zbout eight
o'clogk.
92 In the morning or evening? . Worning.
10 3 Do you remember the date it was found? |\ Ho, I dom't.
1X-8 It wae £ive or cix weeks ugo, was it? L Yes sir.
18 Q Now, you say the liquor was found baek of - gtump?
A Ye8, I seen it nlong the road as T cams slomg, but I
didn"'t get out to see whot it wes.
13 q Who found 1t 4 Jome little boy, I think.
14 Q What wos it in? 4 In & Jugs.
15 q hat was the jug in? A In & sack.
16 3 Did it look like this onat L Yes.

Mr. Dechert: In other words, it looked like = million
other sscks?

17 dow far was this stump from the ro2d? 4 It wesn't very
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far. It wod right elong the roud.

18 § About how meny feet from the fence? 4L 1 expecet it was
nbout five, Tive feet, or six.

192 Wh ot kind of fence¥ A Ball fence.

20 3 WThile you were working mlong the road thut morming,

do you know whether these two defendsnts, 32lph Tebster snd Dan
Webater, cmme out along theret 4L I don't know. I eaw two come
out that way. -

Bl @ How long were they gonet A Kol zone long.
Objeetion: overruled.
22 3 I you imow whether these two young men sitting back

thers zre the two that you saw, the two Foung men on elther side

=

I ¥r. Dechert? JAre they, or not, the mon that yon saw down there?

i I dom't lmow cbout that. I couldn't say.

23 Q How were they dressed? A ell, the one hnd & hat on, I
think, and the other had & eap on.

24 2 About whot time wus it thet this car came out there tae

next morning with these two men in it?
¥Ewe ObjJjection by Mr. Decherty overruled; point saved.

A I think it was chout eight o'elock. e hed just got there
when the oar ocame nlong.

25 @ 0id the ecar stop, or notY A Wo, I d4ldn't ses the cer
stop. They wasn't gone long until thoy como back.

26 9

They just passed beyond the woeds and turned sround cnd
cnmeée baok.

ObJjection by Mr. Dechert; overruled; point saved.
Mr. Dechert: I think there is an intervening question I
want to object to.-
A Yas.
27 3 Wh-at disposition was mude of this Jug? 4 I think a bey
came down through the woods with it. He cams up Through the woods
with it, and he came up there and said there wus liquor in 1t. He

--Eﬂh-
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put it benind & tres snd just let it met.
Ir. Dechert: It was there that you sow 1t%
4 He moved it. I sesn it before that. But the boy
onme up thers and gzot it.

28 2 It was turmed over later to ir. John Dove, the deputy
sheriff v A Yes sir.
g5 2 That same morning? A Yes sir.

Witnese disnissed.

lir. Charles Killer, snother witness, belng firet duly
8Worn, wos examined by Lr. Zarmen.

1 g What are your initisle? A 0.H.

a R Cherles H. Miller® A TYes sir.

3 3 What ie your businesa? Well, I furam.

é 2 Thers do you live? 1 I 1live weet of one

mile west of Greenmount. _

5 3 Did you, or not, find this Jug of ligquor? &1 Jome of tha
hoys that were employed with me,-lir. Deavera' boy was the Tirat boy
Shat noticed & sack sitting there. Some of the boys went up snd
looked, and this jug of liguor wae in the saok.

6.9 Wnen wes thet, do you remember® I don't just remembar
the date.

Y e What time of morning waa it foumd? A I would suppose it
wage half after eight.

8 4 What were you doingy A Putting up those electrie lignt
poles.

- Whut disposition was made of the liguor? Whot 4id you ao

with it? 1 Some of them kami Picked it up and taken it ap I sup=-
Pose & hundred fest or more snd put it behind an oak trae. And I

Just decidsd the best thing for ne to do wns +a notify Kr. Jove to
oome out and get it.

The Jourt: Did you do thet? A That 1z what L aia. I
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ealled ¥r. Dove up, and he came oub snd got the liguor.
10§ Talo stump wae about how fur from the rosd? A Hot
vary far. It wae juat over toe fémce- I didn't just notige the
distance.
5 G- You know whether the Uromer woods are mear the farm
owned by the Websters in that saﬂtinﬁ‘ or not? L I couldn't sey.
I think it is not very far Irom there. Ths Febaters own the
Feuchtenberger property, don't they, or used to be? It is not vary
far, I wouldn't think.
Mr. Dachert: Have you sny ides of the distance?
4 Well mow, it is a part of the country that I em oot
very well acquainted witi:s I have heard of the jJebatera
living on the Peunchienberger property. I don't know
the people, wouldn't imow them if I =een them.
Er. Dochert: The Penchitenberger form is nesr iﬁiﬁilﬁ%j
4 It is not 20 far from thers.
lir. Deshert; At lezat two or three milas from the
Oromer woods %o that ferm, iasn't it? A I dom™ think
s0. I wouldn't judge it would be over a rile.
12 % 2id you pee sny cne down there in the car that morningt
Objection; overruled; point saved.
A I oouldn't say that I did. There were several cars there.
I don't know that I geen sny cars etop there. Thore were several
oars ﬁh:rp, and we were st work there, bumy, and didn't think any-
thing sbout it. Zven if they hed stopped, we Just dida't pertiou-
 lerly notice. | e
13 9 Tnie liquor wag found in Rockinghem County? 41 Yes sir.
fWitnesa dismissed.

¥r. Walter Deputy, snother witness, being first duly sworn,
waBd examined by kr. Barmen.

21 Yoo are Mr. F.5.Deputy? A Yes air.

-gBum
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2 3 Mr. Deputy, éo you know Halph Tebater? 4L Yes air.
& 1 How long have you mown him? 4 Ten or twelve yeoars.
4 3 dere you in a reptuurant here in the ity of Harri-

sonburg some time ago,-snd 1f so, when,- when you overheard & con-
vergation of Ralph ¥ebster with referencs to violating the Pro-
hibition Law?

Objeetion by HMr. Dechert: suateined.
- I wilil sek you ials, them, Wr. Deputy, do you, or not,
1ive in Herrisonburg, now? 4 Idve here part of the time.
& @ And you run o farm down nbout Bdom, I believe? L Yead.
T8 Tou have lived in Herrigomburg elmest eontinuslly, have
you not, for the past how lomg? A DTwenty years.
8 q 20 yoi, or mot, kmow the gemersl reputation of the de-
fendants hers, IHalph Webster znd Dan Webater, for violuting the
Prohibition Lew? I will ask you, first, =e to galph Webster. Do
you kmow his reputation for hundling liguer hers in Harrisonbu-g,
and,if so, is that reputstion gzood or bad?

Objection.

The Court: Ask the suestions ome a2t & time.
9.8 Well sir, whut has besn the general reputation of Ralph
Webater?

fhe Coursv: You know his general reputation? A I heve

heprd right smart, yes gir.

10 3 It is what people in the City gemerally say sbout n men.
A For hundling liguor, you say? I would think 1t wus bed.
1l 2 Fhat obout Dun Webster? Le his reputation good or bad?p

Qbjection by Mr. Dechert.

Sourt: It would be prier to thie ocourrence om the
Eratzer Hoad. Do you mow whet his reputetion wne
prior to thet ocewrrence” . I think it wes bad, if Fou
are agiing cbout liquor; bootlegger.
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ie q And that genersl reputation spplies to both of the Websterst?
A Yas sir.
Witness diamiesed.

Mr. John Dove, uznother witness, being first duly eworn,
wag examinsd by Hr. Zarman.

X 3 You are lir. John Dovet? A Yes sir.
2 Q Deputy Sheriff for HAockingh=m Jounty? . TYes eir.
3 ] ¥r. Dove, where 4id you get this liguor here? A Ir.

Charlie Niller, who was on the stand = Tew minutes ago, "phoned up
here snd puid -=

4 3 Hever mind whet he gald. ir. Miller 'shomed to yon, =nd
Jyou got it? Whet dld yom do with 4t? & I turmed it over to my
fether, the mume morning, just as soon ss I oome back.

3 2 nnntmmhllmmmm;n_:mnnltm
over to you? A I would sey sbout two gullons. Yon can't herdly
tell by locking in the jug.

&5 3 The same liquor is in it znow? A Yes sir; the jug was
in o pack.

T2 ind it was turned over to you by Mr. Cherlie 2iller?
4 Yos sir. It wue dowm behind & tree.

Wltness dismiesed.

sdjouwrnment until afternoon.

Afterncon session seme dey, Xareh 7, 1924.

ir. Johnm Dove re-called.
¥r. Zarmon: When wee it that this liquor wae turned ever
to you? L Om the first of Pebrusry. There wes just s little

gtioker thet I put om it.

Mr. Darmem; You found it on Febrmary 1 of thde yosre
A Tew.

Witness dismiesed.
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He, Zewle Cromer, snother witmees, being first duly sworn,
was exsmined by Nr, Zermen.

1R Tois ie lewis Sromer? ! TYes sir.

£ 3 How old are you, Lewis? i Dwenty-three; twenty-four.

3 3 dhere de you live? i I 1live nt 76 Rook Street, whers
ny bome is. I d4id l1ive on Hed Hill.

4 1 I believe you pled guilty to trameporting liguor here in
the City of Harrisonburg? A Yes sir.

&4 ind what punishment did you get? A Sixty days and $50.00
Tine.

[ When was thet punishment imposed uponm you? A Prom the
28th of lust month up to now.

72 I mean last month or the 28th of Junuary? A4 JURUETY «
8 3 Tou ure now, I believe, beyond sridgewster om the rosd

force? 4 Yes air.

9Q ind were brought in to-dey Lo testify in this ensa® A Yes
gir.

10 39 derving out your sixty days on the road? 4 Yes mir.

11 3 mﬂu,dnmm-anﬁhingﬁhutwﬂﬂﬂmuiqq

you inmow [&lph Webater und Lon Webster? _
Objestion by Mr. Dechert, and statement of zround of objection.
¥r. Dechert: I sm his counsel and on his behal? I make the
objeotion.
18 3 [After Mr. Dechert has conferred with the Nourt in the
Judge's office); Just k1l that juoetion. You wmow dalph
Webster and Den Wobeter? A Yos air.

13 Q dow long have you known themy 4 I have known Den sll of
my life, over since I was bigz enough to remember.

142 dow long have you lmown Islph? A About eight or ten
yeors.

185 3 Do you kmow, before Fabruary 1 of this yesr, whather they

owned ony jugs? A Yes sir.
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16 2 How mony Juge did they own? A Owned one two-gallon

Jjug end one thres-gallon jug, and two five-gillon Jugs.

%S Is there sny evecisl eur-mark sbout any of those jugs?

A I told the Sheriff what thls one Jjug looked like before I

ever seen it at all. I told him that they hed o three gallon jug

with the hsndle btroke off snd = u#d-a-mrt on it.
ir. Doghert: I k Your Hopor to imnatruct the Jury to
diaregard the 'ﬁ'ﬁﬂat he told the Sheriff.
lotion denied: point esaved.

16 § Just explein. Juet look st thet jug =nd state to the

Jury whether you ever saw it before. 4 I saw one with the handle
broke off and s mégﬂ.mrt on it exsetly lilke this.

19 3 Snow it to the jary.
Yemno. Uitness ghows jug to the jury.
20 3 Tiis raise here on the Jjug, sbout seven or aight inches

long and helf an inoh or thres-guarters of am inch wide ia what you
rafer to, is it, as o mold=-merk? A Yes sir.

21 q ind it hasn't any handle, you say? A o sir.

82 2 How, Lewia, where did you ever see this jug? A I have
gseen it hid in the poor-house woods, =leo sesn it hid on the farn,
lir. Woebster's farnm.

23 2 Where is his fsrm? A Out sbout -- you go right out by
the pottery, out townrds Zdom there, snd you turn off there st
Cromer's woeds, turm to the left, turn to the right going up.

] Turn to the right belew Cromer's woodat A Yes sir.

26 0 Hus he got o ferm in there? A I don't mow.sir. I
think he h=s.

26 2 You don't know whoze farm 1t 1% 4 It is Lester's and
_ I am not gure.
pan'a, I think./ They hod possession of it.

BT 3 Where did you mee it there? : Seen it in the fodder

shoded ,
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Objeation by lir. Dechert: overruled.
Uemod. Y¥rs Dochert repeants wshat he underatood the witneses to giys
A Lester Webater and Dan heuled some ofdder awny from 1t.
I gueas it is theirs.
28 2 Whet was im the jugy A Whiskey wes in the jug, moon-
shine whiskey.

The Court: Wao is Leatert . It is Daniel's brother.
29 4 Leater Webater, Daniel Websler, ond ialph Webteter are all
taree brothers? A Yes sir.
50 Q How, you say that you go to this farm by the way of the
Sdon Dp=d? s Yes eir.
3 g ind you turn off to the right,.right beyond lr. Cromer's
woods? A TYes sir, snd go down & lane.
32 4 ‘nd this corn-field is where? A On the left~hand slde
of this path.

¥r. Dechert; The objesotion il understocd by the Court

to be rubning to &ll of thia line.

55 2 What 414 you say wes in the jug? A Yoonshine whiskey.
54 9 How often did you gee the jug with moonshine whiskey
in it* 4 Omly once.

86 ] How did you happen to see 1t? A Went down there to

bottle up Bome whliskey.
36 3 Tho wae with you? A ke and Dan. I don't remsmber wio
elase w=a down.
a7 2 How long =go wes thet? A While I wss on ball. I domn't
remenber juat how long 1t waa.

Tne Court: Wam it a year agot & It has been 5 few

monthe vgo, Judge.

a8 3 Did he hove any other liguor there? . Yes sir, had

some half gellon esans hid in there, too.
39 3 How ‘fould he hide it im the fodder Hhﬂ’ﬁ;{’ A Put it in

--ﬂﬁr—
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sacks and stick them in the fodder mqﬁ- '

40 3 Do the Tebsters own 'ny other f=arm? A Yes air; go
out the pike snd turn up by the tannery creek. They owmn & plece
of ground out thers.

41 g You go out by liskey'es swimming pool? . Yes sir, you
go out there and turn up u lane to the right goimg in.
42 Q What, 1f enything, did they keep out there on that

ferm? A dell, they kept sll kinds of liguor out there.
The Court: Waose furm is thet? 4 I think it belongs
to Dan and Lester Webater. I think it belongs to sll
three of thems I think their father left it to them.

43 1 ﬁ{iﬁ. Fyou happen te go up there? L Tuking liguor
e

44 3 Waese liguor was it? A Dan Tebster's.

45 3 Where did he get the 1iquor? 4 From mountain peopls.
& g Where did they keep the liguor? . Tn a straw steek,
right Iln front of the sheep shed.

47 Q In what kind of containers? A Helf o gallen Jars and
Jjuga, too.

The Court: Which of the Websters did you ever see thore?

A Soﬁl then both theras.

“he Qourt: What do you mesm by both? 4 aalph and Dan.
48 | What else -- @1d they keep it anywhere olse =bout the
pluce there? A Yes eir; keplt some in s hollow tree there obout
the oreek. H:=d & hole in the tree. Half f gu.l-lmsbr pinta. It
would be pints sfter it wes bottled up.

49 3 Waose land was that tree on? A Couldn't tell you, sire.
50 3 How for from the sheep shed? L1 Pwo hundred yerda.

51 9 Who put it there? A I daid.

b2 3 Where did you get itY . Prom Den.
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The Qourt: Why 814 you put it there? 4 pidn't want to
bring it =2ll to tom.

BE Q What idnd of aspresmant 4id you hove with him$d A Well,

1 give him = dollsr und = nelf, and I took fifty centse.

/5 3 Eow auh aid you ssll s week? A It cversged Iive gal-

CJUH1; afurasfid

ion=. Some weeks I didn't eell that much, snd somne weoka I sold
mOTE. '

Objestion by Mr. Dechert:
Lemos by Mr. Dechert: Objeotiom huving been mude to the admission
of evidence tending o ahow the sales, ond & metion To gtrilke out
the last onswer of the witness having been subnitted, the Court

overraled the motion, weing of the opinien that the ﬂ.’id.mu_n wag
- 5 hmm{.jhﬁhlmu%im%— L e

-

3

edmiasible on the '
LY | S ..--_u-‘.n.
«nd upon epplicstion of the sitorney of the ﬂammﬂulth"nﬂllmﬁ }i\
nim to ndd wesd-wm Lhe chorge of dispensing 11@&&3 Tra, L ¥ M{
- o = _ - %
1ur. Dechert (to the Court); 4nd you alse overrulsff oy -
motion? The Court: Yes. %
HMemo. by Hr. Dechert: To the Court's =ction in esch of ~
the particulers, ovunsel for defendznts excepted.

86 g How sueh did you By you @old & week? A Aversged five
E.'ﬂ-llﬂﬂli

B& Q #hen 4id you pey Dun them? A Sometimes on Saturday-
3% How would you brimg it dewn tom?® 4 OCorry it in my

pockets. TWent in a oar a few times. We 21l went and got it at
night end wonld hide it up in these alleya.
"he OJourt; Whot 40 you mean by all of you? A Me and
Dan and alph.
568 7heore would you hide it¢ . In these slleys, up and dowm.
69 I where would you ususlly dispose of most of 1t? In what
pert of Harrisomburg? A On Weter Strast.

p— -
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The Court: How long wna that golng on? 4 I worked
for them =11 summer. I just don't Imow exactly how

long.
&0 g Whst summer? A ILugt gummer. I worked for them all
lz8t spummer up until I wss ceught.
6l 4 Who went om your bond? A Daniel Wfebster.

Qbjection; overruled; point suved.
dr. Dechert: I move to strike out the snewer and save the
point on that.

62 3 How would you pour this out? 4 Pour it inte hul? gnllon

cens and then pour it out inte the bottles. You aan pour it that
way without spilling it.

63 2 Did you keep a funnel put there nt the ghoep ahed? A Had
one out there & right smart while.
64 3 Where d4id you keep 1t? 4 Honging up there in the sheep
Shed, right between the rafters.

65 d Did Dan Webster, or not, ever bring mny Ihiak:} t0 your
home? i Yes sir, we would pour it out, thers.
66 4 When was thet¥ 4 Well, it has been about two months =go.
I wes on bail then, too.
67 2 Wikiism-@fshamy Who wes present then? L ¥illimm graham.

My mother wne in the house. My mother was im the room. I gueas
8he kmew there was liquor im there. I don't now whether she did,
or not.

68 2 Whet was Dan doing with liquor in your home¥Y A Fouring
it in the nottles to bring down town o sali.

62 3 Where did you get Lt? A We had it hid in the vines on
toe other aide of the J. & W. Hailrozd. I got the liguor myself snd
brought it up to the house, and we poured it in the botiles.

70 g That wes hidden in some vines along the Eailrondy What
Hallrond? A& The Cs & W. Rallroad, near Diek #il1lisma' stors.

—-m“
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Mr. Dechert: What did ybu say cbout Dick ¥illioms' store?
A T saild it woas down there on the othar afde of Liask

Williome® atore, on the C. & . Huilroad.

1l § sromer, now did Deniel Webster heppen t0 zo0 on your bondt
-Objeotion renewed; overruled; point s=ved. X
i Be went on my bond a0 that I gould zet out end make

money endugh Lo puy my fine. Heald be in—tsouble-Sisst - thatl!s what

Lameide
T2 Q Sinee you hove been on the ro=d, 4id he offer LE-I ﬂ#qmn—nn—;muh“h
Cerely a?' Sy~ wﬂ? o Pk 7p ’
A ¥r. Dechert came up there and told =ze that.
Er. Dechert: MNo, I didn't. It is inadnissible, nnyhow. =
Objection; overruled: voint saved.
ir. Dechert; I =sk thet that snswer of the witnsss be |
stricken out. '
Tue Sowrt: I will tuke 1t into considerstion, Kr. Dechert.
lir. Dechert: I will save the point now in the svent Your
Honor doosnot do sp.
73 2 How of'ten do you supposs you have ssen thst Jjug before
thia, Zewis? A I would say five times- I have handled it right
smart.
74 Did they keep 1lquor anywhere else exespt im ihe sheap
shed und the siraw-eteck and the woods out thera®? The poorhouse
farm 18 =bout how far frgm thet sheep shed? L I couldn't tell you,
sbout & mile, I judge.
76 3 Did they keep liquor snywhere elese exoert in the pl:oces
you have spoken off A Je kapt Lt back of the Entqpﬁ"huuaa and
out here bty the atone sprimg, in the woods there, I don't know whose |
wooda it is.

Objeotion by Nr. Dechert; overruled; point saved.
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96 3 You kept liquor book of wheot Esteps' hounse. . Justis
Zetep und Raymond Zstep's.
TT ] Juatls is the ome who rune the Jitney? AL Yes sir. I
never seen Zstep with no liguor. It was book of thelr houase there,
where it waa.
78 1 Fhere does Estep 1ive? i Right im front of the Waterman
woods, where the toll gste wsed to be, lives in = house up sbove
thara.
The Court; Om the izwley Roed? A Yas pir.
83 1 You kept the liquor there in the woods? L Yes 8ir.
The Court: Whut Zatep? 4 RHoymond 3step snd Justis
Zeteps I don't kmow whot their mother's nans isg.
The Tourt: Chat 1e right beyond where the toll gite
nded Lo e on the Rawley Springs Purnpike? A Yes 8ir,
on thia rosd right here.
80 g In what other woods? A it Stons Spring end way on
down Delow thera, I don't know whut wooda it 1s. 1 jadpe sbout =
mile and & hulf, maybe two miles, from Stome Spring, meybe further.

Oross-sxaminstion by Mr. Dochert:

1 X3 Cromer, you sy you were out on beil befors your convietion?
A Wo gir. I don't mow whether I was convicted.
2 12 After you were srrested, you were out om bail? A Yes air.
& X9 Tou atarfed to leave the Stcte, didn't you? 4 yYes sir.
4 312 Tou got out =& far =s Covimgton or 31iTHon Forge, didn*t
you? A TYes sir.

t2 be
5 I3 ind there you were srrested and brousht bsok =mi pat ip jJail
mntil your trisl? 4 Yea sir.
& X2 ind hove been on the rood forece simce you wers convicted?
A YTes sir.
T I3 fou Enn-hf =% DI=n Febster hed youw bromght back? A4 T don't

fmow, air, whether Jean or not.

.'-E-E“
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8 X3 You heve been told sot 4 Yes sir.
Witness disnissed.
e -
Er. Willlam Groham, after first being duly sworn, was
examined by lr. Zarmune.

12 What is your nsme? A Williem Grahsm.
2 2 You live where? L Out here on Zook Street, in Esyri-
Bonburg.
J B q falk o little lowder. A& I live hare in town.

74 3 tou live ot Lewis Cromer's mother’s, don't you? L Yes
gir.
3 Do you ever see Dan Wobster theret? 4 Yea sir.
& % When was the last time you sew him there? 4 It hns boen,
I gueas, sbout = couple monthe ego, maybe a little longcer.
T4 Who wes there with him? A He and Lewis Jromer came thera
together.
B g Whet dld they have! 1 ‘%Well, I suppose they had & little
bit of liquor with them, =g far as I inow.
2 q Whet d4id they have it in? 1 Half gallon jsrs.
10 3 How many Jjars 413 they hove? A Thros.
11 Q Whet 414 they do with 1t7? & Poured it into pint bottles.
B g Who did thot? 4 Lewis and Dan, both.
15 Q Whoet did they do with the liguor after they poured it into
the bottles? L Look it with them, se fer s8 I know.
14 ¢ How d14 you lmow® A I was there in the house, nnd yon
imew you osn scent it.
15 § Wh=t eolor was 1it? A4 Wailte.
16 3 40w did 1t correspond in looks snd smell with what 1 in
taere? 4 “bis amells very much like it.

o Mr. Dechert: est of 1t is waits, Llen't ite
178 How long have you known lan Webster? A About = yeur, I

giegss now him when I sce him, that's sbout =1l.
i8 7 sny doudt in your mind .bout him being up there = couple
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months sgo for the liguor? Just strike that ouestion out. Did you
ever see nim pelling lignor,-Dan Webster,-selling liguor?
Objeetion by Mr. Jechert:; overruled; polnt saved.

r_hlg 8, Have you geen him selling liguor since Februury 1, 19237
4 o sir.
20 3 I don't mean "24, I mean 1923.
A Fell, I ecouldn't say for sars he sold 1t or what he done

with i1t. I nmever seen him got any money for it.

Bl % What did you see him do with it?
¥r. Dechert: ObjJection is running to this line of
questlione.

A As far ea I knmow, he hed the liguoz.

22 9 ¥hzt was 1t In? A In pint bottles.

23 U fihere wea 137 A I seen him with it omoe on Water Street,

l around ¥r. Matthews' stsble.
24 2 What did he do with it¥ A4 I couldn't say what he done

with it exsotly, but I Been him one evening - I don't mmow whether
ha give it Lo him or sold it.
ObJeetion by Mr. Dechert; overruled.
Toe Qourt: Uhere was that snd when? A Thut hes besn
aome time baeck, I supposs, = munthifhg:: monthe =go.
The Jourt; Where was it? A On Water 3trest.
The Court: Wio was the person he gave 1t to or sold it to?

i I saw the porsom but didn't know.

/ Cropg-examinstion by ¥r. Dechert:

1 I3 What 4id you suy your name was, -- Grim of Groham? -=
A Gruaham.

2 13 When woe it that you were im the penitentisry? 4 1
don't lmow if I ever wss, or mot.

g I3 You don't lmow whether you have ever been in the pani-
ventiery, or not? A Ho sir.

& I3 Do you know =aything? A Yes sir.

n—m"
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5 Xq What ls your diffioulty ghbout nowing that? A I don't
taink I hove ever been thers.

& X5 Have you eny doubdt about ever being thoret AL If I
ever was, 1 have.

T I3 Hover been in any yenitentinry, any pluce? 4 Wo sir.

[ B -] #het were you in prisen far® L Fever have beon in =ny
priecn.

? IR There have you been livingt &4 In Herrisonburg for
some time.

10 X3 Where 4id you gome from? 4 llnersl, Woat Virginia.

11 I You haven't been in s penitentisry in Tes: Virginia?

A Ho eir.

12 I3 ‘% lemgt you &on't think you over wore? 4 i never

wie there.
Kr. beusermin: We object to all tals lime unless thoy
Produce evidence of his being in the ponttontiary.
T58 Court: Hobody ssys he wis in the penitemtisry. The
witneas saye he wus nover thers. Do you want that
stricken out?

2% 2 o M

R You work every day for Sisler Tros.? A Yes sir, I

Tup the service machine, cutting tomb-stonos for them.

25 3 How loag have you been wor Hng for them? A setween Tive

and eix months, nbout five montha.

ditness dieniesed.

Mr, E.c.n!:uns. snother witnees, being firet duly sworn,
wes examined by lr. Zarmen.

13 Mr. Iiskey, 414 either D-on Wobster or Zalph Wobster ever
went to esll you any liguort A Yas sir.
EQ Wnich one was it? 4 Balph.

-HEE-II






5 2 You sey Helph Yebeter offered to ssll you liguor? L TYes
gir.

£ 2 Then was 1t? 1 T think it was Friday before Christmas.
8 2 Of lust yezr, 19857 A Yes sir.

6 Q Where wua he &t the timef A It happened down on Uzter
“trest.

¥ q How mmoh did he want to sell you? A EHe offersd to sell

me half a gallon.
8 3 Just state to the jury whet he suid end how -=
¥r. Dechert: Of oourse thie sime line of evidence has
been objocted to before.
The Jourt: You want to except to this?
ir. Dechert: Yes sir.
i Just state to the Jjury hew he hoppened o offer you
this half gallon of ligquor? & I juet walked down Water Jtreet. Ha
wies sitting in & oar right sdlde of the curb. I reskon I etopped
probably and got to talking. He offered to sellme helf n gullom 4t
$10.00.

10 Q When d4i4 he say he would deliver it? A B5sid he would bring
it around some time that night.
1t 3 You didn't buy it?T A Fo sir.
;ff Cresg~-examination by ¥r. Dechert:
T XQ He hed no liguor with aim, s0 far =8 you saw? A o sir.

Er. Dechert: I move that thls evidence be stricken out.
Lotion nvnrruléd: polint paved.
Witness dismissed.

Er. Jolm Legan, snother witnese, teing first duly sworn,
wae examined by Mr. Barman.

i3 You are Mr. John iffzn? A Yee =ir.
2 Q How long have you been an officer for the City, Mr. Iogan?
A fourtesn yours next month.

=l
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3 2 Do you know the two defendants here, Rulph and Danlel
Webster? L Yes sir.

4 9 How long heve you known them? A For a long time. Well,
I huve mown them befors I went on the forge.

& 1 Zhey have beon living here in Hurrisonburg for how long?
i For a right smert while, I gussa.

6 q Several yeare? & OCh yos, hera, and oleose arcund here.
T Q Do you knmow whot the general reputetion of Halph Wabster

wae from Yebruary 1, 19235, to February 1, 1924, as & bootlegger?
Objeation to the question by Mr. Dechert. Objection over-
ruled; point saved.
ir. Dechert: I want this objeetion to apply to any
othsr statement =long this line.

8 3 A & bootlegger or faor violating the Prohibition lows?

A HSed.
Witneas dlanlesed.

lir. Uromer reoclled.

Jrogs-exzminotion continued, -~ kr. Morrison exsmining.--
g X3 I have an unpleasant question or two to ask you, bdut T
think I am oompalled to do it in juetice to the elient. g
Jou once . member of the United Army? A Yes sir.

10xa Do you have a discharpet 4 Yes gir.

11xg Whet kind of discharze? A Dishonorsble discharge.

18xQ Por whet resson? A Desertion.

1342 Did you ever serve = term in the State prison? A Yes
gir.

14X For what? 4 Stealing.

1612 From whom? A I don’t kmow; don't remember.

1633 Did you serve more then ome term? A& No sir.

1713 Weren't you sent to the penitentisry on two differont oc-

O
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cosione previoms to this? 4o No sir.
18 I3 Wall, you ware sent up on one occasion? Yoz gir.

Tt e e aaads

Ir. P.L.Dovel, snother wiiness, vceing first duly sworn,
was axamined by ir. F-rmen.
3 | Tou zre F.L.Dovel, Chief of Folice for the Oity of Harri-
sonburgt? A Yes sir.
B Q ind heve been policemsn how long, Mr. Dovel? A Trle is
By twentlieth yenr.
33 Do you kmow the gemersl reputation of Znlph Webster for
handling liguer in the Uity of Hurrisonburg? If 8o, is that ropu-
totion good or b2d? A I have hesrd it diseussed thet they were
handling 1it.

Objeetion by Kr. Dechert.

The Court: Do you lmow how he stands generallyt

L Do you meen Tor bendling ligquor? Xt is not good.

4 3 I8 that same thing true of Daniel WebsterY A4 Yea sir.
// Cross-examinetion by ¥r. Norrison.

1 5 < Do you kmow Lewis COromer? 41 ITes sir.

2 X9 That is hisgzemeral reputation, If you mow, in this com-

munity, for truti® X ped.
Wtiness dis:iesed.

Mr. John Logsn recalled.
10 3 5y ¥r. Barman: You testified thset the genersl reputation
of Relph Webster was bad Tor handling liguor. HDow zbout Dan Tebster?
What is hie genersl reputation? 4 H=d.

OINETYy—aia—iaee) .






Hr, Denied Shifflett, another witneess, being first

duly sworn, wee exsmined by lir. Bermen.

T D

_—

2 2

Tou are Er. jJanisl 7. aifflettY L Lem mir.

You are Janitor for the Sosxrd of Supervisors in the

Court House here? . Yas sir.

32 ind also spesial efficer for the 0ity of Harrisombures
i Tes 8ir.
43 Jo you kmow the defendahts here? . Yes sir.
53 D8 you kmow tie genersl reputstieon of Balph Webeter for
handling liguor here in the Gity of Barrisonburg? .| Bad.
6 Q How sbout Dan? A Same thing.
Wlinegs dismissed.
Ur. L.7.0urry recsllad.
Dirset examinstion resumed by ¥r. S3arman.
BE 3 Tou testiffed this morning? 1 Yes sir.
23 3 You sre a policemsn for the Jity of Herrisonburg? A Yes
air.
24 Do you Imow the general reputasion of ualph Webeter for

handling ligquoer Nere in Hdzrrisonburg, and, 1if so,

4
25 9

is 1t good or bad?
It has been boosted = good denl.

Whet do you mean by boostad? A Imemn 1t hae peen

eireuloted, ramored - good degl.

26 Q
27 2

Would you sey it was good or bmad® ! pad.
How about Deniel Jebster? : same.
Lr. Dechiert: usas it sinoe nis arrest that you hove henrd

this Tumoer? . Wo gir.

Witness dianigsed.

Mr. D.C.8nyder, another witneas, bteing firast duly sworn,

was emmmined by Mr. Eormen.

13

dbet ore your inmitiaslas . B8,
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2 3 You live here in Esrrisomburg? 4 Yes sir.
- ] ¥hat is your mge? i TIThirty-seven.
4 3 You are & oiger maker? 4 To sir; I worked nt the

produce house. I heven't done =ny work for two yeara.

52 I belisve you loet your limbs some time ago? A Yes air.
57 Huve you lo=fed = good desl on Water Streel? A Yee sir.
T q At what place® 4 letthews® =nd Earry Stover's, along
thera.

J;HFE 2] Well, during the past yeor, or from February 1, 1983, up

until Pebrusry 1, 1924, during that perlod of ome yeur, did you, er

not, over see Ralph Webater und Dsn Webster, or elilier of them, sell
liguor? A TWell, I hove seen them hendling it sleng there, I don't

mow whether they were selling if, or =mot.

2 3 Explein whet you mesm. & I have sesn them with if

along there.

10 ¢ Would hend it out to pecple? L Hot on the strest. They
would go into plnces.

11 2 Yhere would they go? 4 Inte Dean's Ball there, and up the
nlley.

12 3 Ia that in Desn's restaursnt? A4 The entrance that

goes beak to the idtohen.

13 * ?he entrance goes from the street bsok to the kitchan?
A Yo sir.
14 S #aich one ef then wonld do that? 4 Well, I have sean

Dan and Ralph, both.

15 ¢ Lbout how often do you suppose you have seen them hand it
out to peopls durimg the pust yesr? ibout how oftem during & weok or
= day? A Well, I naver peid much nttention to thut.

16 1 Row often would you asy on sn svergge? A Well, a couple
times a weel, I reakon,-two or thres times.

e
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‘hat kind of contsiners would this liquor be in? 4 Thaey

would have it in botilee, pint bottles?

18 9
19 -4

What solor would the stuff be? A Would be waite-looking.
How d4id it resemble this fluid here, or beverage, in this

gluea? A  Yes, 4t looked sort of like that.

203

Wow, when this liguor would be hunded out, did you see

fny money pasat A4 Not ss often =8 I hove seen the 1lquor.

w1l Q

You hove seen people hand money vack to tha Websters ut

the time the liquor wna given to them? A Yem mip.

£8 3
2

23 4

Would that be in the dsy-time or night-time, or both?
Well, in the day or night, either one.
That 18, you mean thst you saw them hend out ligquoer both

in the day-tinme and night-time? 2 Yes gir.

/

Fitness disaicsad.

UFa. Walter Deputy recslled. Dirsct exzminstion resumed

by ¥r. Barman.

13 2

Hr. Deputy, during the past yeur hove you, or not, hesrd

Zelph Yebater say that e sold so much liquor on Court Day?

&

& 3

fep gir.
Objection by iir.lechert; overruled; point saved.
Just state to the jury wahnt Fou dld heer him @ay? L 1In

& restourant there om the cormer whars Hr. Boker used to be, ur.

Aulph Webster wag setting there at the side of thestove, snd he said
he had sold eignty-Tive pints of lisuoer on Yovembar Jours Day, on
Woter Street. It wes just sfter Court JuF e

15

Tou ssy that was = dny or two after Zovember Court? A Just

5 short whileg sfter.

Atnasysiesieged,
wmumm

¢l-esunselLor defepisnts, smnounced.
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‘nd thie being 211 of the evidomse introdussd sr
offored by tho Jommomwealth, end tho defendants offoring no
evidonos, and the ¢ se h ving been rgued by eomnnel, the jary
rotired to consider of ite verdiet, mnd ~fter some time ro-
tumod into court -nd rendered tne following verdiot, to-wit:

"ie the jury find the scoused D.niel Aoboter nnd
Anlph Webster gallty & ohurged im this indistmont nnd
agaartuln Lhelr punishment ot five monthe conlinément in
Jull ond o fine of (500.00 swoh,
deaiill, oremun”

“nd thereupon, the defemdrnts, by oounnel, moved
the umtummm-n.ummumtnm
law and tio evidemos, end o grant them - mew trisl, which moe
tion the Court overruled and entored the following Judmmont
to-wit:

"Wiersupon it le comsidercd iy the Jowrt thut the
Joummmiweclth recover epuinst Duniel vebster nd Ralph tabater
¢500.00 aeh, 4he fine sscortuinsd by the Jury, und the costs
insident to this presescution nnd that the saild Demeil Jebeter
ond Rolph Webeter be held to hord lobor on the dtate Jaonviet uond
Foroe of tule stute for the torm of five months, tho term np-
sectainod by the Jury in their verdiot, and thereaftor nntil their
8:'d Tinos and ococote be paid, the sdditicmal tery, however, for
non poyment of fine and costs, not to cxoeed six montha for either
of euld defondmts end in cocordemce wiih the tatute in sueh
czoes mmde and provided the Court rejuired of ceoh dofendant bond
in the pemslty of $6000.00 conditionmed that he gholl not violate
Ay of the provisions of the statutes of Virglnis consersing r-
dent spirits, commonly kmown sa the rrohibition Law, for the
pariod of ome year, rmd if s id bonda sh 11 net be exsoutoed before

the explention of the torms >f imprisonment iferesaid thon a.14
-
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mmunmmnmnmmuummjm
mtil sold bond is given, or umtil they rao dlseharged Ly the
Court, provided th:t neither of g.id dofendants sh 11 0 gome
fined in juil, for fuilure <o glve said bond, for - longes
period th n eix montha, nd thereupon on tae motion of the said
dsfendsntn exsention of tholr semtensos is musponded wntil the
firet &'y of tha next torm of the Court in ordor thut they miy
apply to the Supreme Cowrt of ‘ppeale Tor . writ of error to

the Judgment of tuls OCourt end om motion of +ha 8.4d4 Dinlel
Vebater he le adaitted to bedl tm the penslty of §51500.00 for his
afpaurcpoe on the Tirat duy of the next torm and thereupon the
8ald Deniel yobater .nd Lester Wobstor, his murety, who Sustified
to his saffiolemay, were @11y resogniszed in the sum of SIS00.00
for tuo person 1 sppe romoe P the @ 'd Danlel Tsbeter befors
this Douwrt on tuo Tiret 4y L the next torm to 2o und recelve
“@ the lowrt my them nd thers dirsot cad notto dep. -t thamos
without louve of Jourt and 4us 8 14 nlph vebotor wau rmmn

Jail."

2o whieh cetien of the Court in so overruling said
motion snd rofueing Lo rront them & new trisl, und in so entering
sald Judgment, the defendsnte, by counsel, exoepted, and pry thot
this, thelr certificate of Exceptions Fo. 1, may be eipnoed, sealed,
enralled and m & poct of the record, whioh is ~ecordingly
sone this _(_'é__l. of \pril, 1524, snd within 60 dore from the

date of o 14 Judgment .
ﬁ.r& ,E_”Ei |M*[33'.‘|Ir'}t
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In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sherilf of Rockingham County, Greeting:
Fow ave hereby communded to summon = Aecree Crmeresw, 20l 7] -

M&% -m:?.' - F. 7B el

to appear before the Judge of the Cirenit Cowrt of Eeekinghom Cowmty, af the Conrt
Houwie thereof, it 10 o'slock, @, v, oo the — §F day q’ﬂ;;mv#{f m..i-.:?’—
to testify wend the Froth to say e behalf of the Commenirealth agoinet i

who stends ehrged with ngufiﬂiﬂi&ﬂmn Jebiayy i seemeinar.

And this __ahall not swit nader the penatly of £100. JLad have then
apd there Hefs Wrid,

Witness, J. F. BLACKEURN, (lerk of owr seltd Cowet, ab the Court House, the

ﬁ flay of M ..lﬂ‘.lfsnd'lnﬂuu ETh year of the Commenicoalth.
J%M.ﬂwh







In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sheriff of Rockingham Counly, Grecting:
Feg iven Lepell eopnniandend {o gummon.

l':;{ﬂ—-ﬁi-l'-'-""i-—*' &4_-—:—"‘1.-‘-"*
A AL B E P e Lﬁr’ﬁ.—t?e:'-lﬂ—&-f

— = i

to appeir befors the Judge of the Cirewit Donrt of Rockimghawm County, af the Cowrs
Honae thercaf, wt 10 o'clock, @ o, onthe 1 5 dayof el _jpm il
fo tentify and the truth ta sy in bebalf of the Commonmwealth before the Grand Jury

B T o S s ﬂff‘r,_.g.-t'ﬁ‘za-!'zﬂﬂ” -
wha stands eharged with and tndicted foro Yetomg Mﬂlﬂ*

A mnﬁ'c'l:.w - ahall not ssait wnder the penaliy of L1060, Jdud hove tHhen
wrnel Ehere Hliis I'I"'r.u.

Witaess, J. F. BEACKBURN, Clerk of our seid Compti at the Comrt Howwn, the
u"l--?.-l' ey af ...-.._,,; - ~ . 1 18, I'-‘ﬁm!f in the 14§ E‘;h wear of the Commonaeealth.
R VA A ™

Mivee Heaind, Hirpism g, La. b






In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
Tao ihe Sheriff of Rockingham County, Greeting:

You are hereby comamanded bo swmnion. : .-

. \.-;E,"'i--ﬁ'-?"Tf'{"- r"{_.ﬂ o= :-7

to appear before the Judge of the Uircuil Court of Rockingham County, al the Court
Honee, at 10 o'clock, a. m., on the ?ﬁ" day of * 227 a0 .I'E-E_;-f
to testifrand the truth to smy in behalf of the Defendant in the proseewtion of the Comman-
ircalth, Flointiff, againat
"'i)_’cx.ﬁp.rfl! = Dasice sttt e s s . : Defendant
i s il SRy it il sl R penalty of £100. And have then
il tliere this Writ,

Witness, JJ. F. BLACKBURN, (lark af our sald Courd, ot the Court House, the
e iheery nf.._‘.':'.:.-.":?;:;}._m. T, 19.2- Sand in the L4 5 Th year of the Commanivealth,

......... g 5’ .ﬁ.aﬁirﬂl’.mﬁfﬁ{.ﬂf{#ﬂ'—_’ﬁlff., e,

Noww-Brmed, Harriimbhurg. Vi,






In the Name of the Commonwealth of Virginia:
To the Sherifl of Rockingham Couniy, Grecting:
Fou wre hierchy eommanded to simomon

to appear befare the Judgo of the Cirenil Cowet of Rockinghum Cowaty, af the Conrt
A |
Huoigwe thereaf, ot T n'elook, o, ., on tho ? iy af 1"? = J'E.'-E,C

fa testify and the trath to any in beluslf of the Commensevalth ngeinst

irhn sfands ehrged orbih and indiofed Fora  felongy  widsdemsinar,
And ihie,  —ha shati not amit wnder the panaity of £100. And have then
imaed there this Wrif,
Wiinaax, . F. BEACKRURN, Ulerk of sir gaidd Cowrt, of the Conrd Hones, the
b dayaf. P , 1GE, and in'the 135 8h yhar of the Commontwenith,

et Clerk,

Bigias Eawel Hp-rommarg b
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